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The attached material is being furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission pursuant to Rule 13a-16 and Form 6-K under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended.

This Report contains CSN’s Annual Report to Shareholders for the year
ended December 31, 2001 and CSN’s Social and Environmental Report 2001.
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productron processes and in the presen/ahon of the envrronment also place CSN at the" ‘

vanguard of the industry worldwide.

CSN provides solutions for its clients tnrough a vast range of products wnicn'are_dosevly
connected to their final use: hot rolled p'roducts (for tobes wheel n'ms‘ gas qlinders car
chassis and construction profiles), cold rolled products . (automotzve and horne
appliances), tin plate (for packagrng) and galvanrzed steel coils (for car bodres shapes
for civil construction and home apphances) CSN seeks to combine product excellence. "
with specific client requirements by providing services orgamzed around Market:

Business Units targeted to specific economic segments.

CSN'S MISSION

& Create shareholder value.

& Focus on customer needs and offer integrated steel solutions based on excellent
products and services.

& Maintain our position as a steel producer with one of the lowest production costs and
highest EBITDA margins, worldwide. ’

& Respect the environment and communities where it operates.

& Become a global player by optimizing the use of its infrastructure (mines, ports and
railways) and exploiting its cost advantages, thus enhancing the Company's growth

possibilities,




Operational and Financial

Unit 1997

1 998 o s

Crude steel production ton/1,000 4,793 4,705 4,846 4782 4,048
volume of products sold ton/1,000 4,538 4,064 4,545 4,311

Number of employees - 10,995 9,829 9,343 9,302
Operational productivity ton/man/yr 542 621 668 701

Gross revenue R$/million 3,011 2875 3355 3,913

Net revenue R®/million 2,556 2,425 2,807 3,239

EBITDA R$/million 836 857 1,101 1,297

Net profit R%/million 450 464 332 1,640

Profit per 1,000 shares R% 5.99 6.47 4.63 22.87
Deliberated interest

on equity capital RE/million 196 246 © 190 330

Interest on equity capital ,

and proposed dividends R$/million 40 - - 53 1,588

Return on Equity (ROE) % 10.23 10.10 5.50 28.55

EBITDA over net revenues % 327 35.34 38.23 40.05

Net income/Net revenues % 17.62 19.15 11.83 50.64

Third-party resources over

own resources - 0.78 0.69 1.03 1.69

Market Indicators Unit 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
Closing Price of CSN R$/1,000 shares 12.13 12.32 34.15 30.70 36.56
Market Value Rg/million 913 884 2,450 2,202 2,618
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To our Shareholders,

Wwe would first Tike to thank our shareholders for their confidence 1n the Company: our chents for

choosing our producls and Services, our suppiisr

ior the important parmership wes have, and our

i

employees for their endeavor and dedication wiicn have 2nabled us 1 overcome the challenges and

difficult tmes in 2001,

The world economy was thrown into wrmo by & ciimate of uncertainty followmng ine terrorist attacks m

the United States and the sericus econom:c crisis i Argenting. The Braziharn economy suffered the

eraunir and supply, the
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impacts of not only these event 1S
eftects of which had aiready begun o be fell In the 1

This unfavorable environment caused the Sraziian Real to depreciats sharly against the US dollar. As

a consequence, the Company soughi to minimize s impact o

of the vear, the extrerme volaulity of the Real forced ur w adont an

review af ous funding and hedging strategy,

Ve o

nowever, proved :
we choss 1o reduce our exposurs 1o forsign currency voletiit,, and for ihe first ume since: (e Company’s

DHVatzaton. raised funds 10 the domestic marks:



While the energy crisis impacted some productive sectors of the domestic economy, it also snableg us
to reap the rewards of our strategic pian which began in 1985, From 1996, we began an investmant
program, now concluded, in power generation, in order to guarantee our own electricity supply at
competitive costs. In the face of the recent crisis, this strategy has proved to have been an even mors
savvy one: not only were we able to continue to supply our customers without any interruption. but we
were actually able to increase our consolidated revenue through the sale of electric energy suriuses to

the market.

At the same time that we overcame the challenges of an adverse macroeconomic environment. in 2001
we also embarked on a new chapter in the history of the Company. We were able to meet important

objectives set forth in our strategic plan of 2000, and add value to our operations.

As part of this process, we created a new Commercial Division, with individual market units 10 focus on
specific industrial segments. These units are already operating, establishing closer long-term
relationships with our clients. In addition, we began the globalization of the Company through a cold-
rolling and galvanization unit in the United States, the world's largest steel market.

We successfully completed the modernization of key production equipment (blast furnace and hot strp
mill) and at the same time concluded the implementation of an integrated management system which
will enable us to achieve higher productivity with lower costs. Both of these initiatives marked the end
of a major invesiment cycle in the modernization of our Volta Redonde (State of Rio de Janeiro)
“Presidente Vargas SteelWorks” (Usina Presidente Vargas — UPV). This project had begun in 1896 with
a total investment of US52.2 biliion and has transformed the UPV into & stats-of-the-art steel mil, both

from an operational and environmental point of view.

With the divestment of our stakes in Companhia Vaie do Rio Doce (CVRD) and Light. we have been able
1o concentrate CSN's focus on the growth of the steel business while at the same ume distribute
dividends and interest on equity to considerably increase shareholder returit. In line with our dividend
policy, approved in December 2000, the Company's income is available for disuribution © our
shareholders provided that our corporate strategy is preserved, our obligations are mei, essenual
investments are made and we rmaintain a sound financial position. For this reason, we are i a continual
state of transformation, executing projects that increasingly add value to our Cbmpany and always aiming

to achieve an adequate return on capital employed.

Thus, in CSN's 60th Anniversary, we feel rejuvenated. We are develgping new competencigs (o faca the
challenges in a business that is increasingly competitive, which demands greater production scale and
where international trade flows are changing. We are conscious of the challenges we will have to meet.
However, the competitive advantages and strategies on which the Company s built bestow us with
confidence as we are increasingly effective in providing soiutions for our clients while at the same tme

we are expanding our presence in such a highly competitive markei as thz stzel indusiry,

Benjamin Steinbruch
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Strategic Flaaning
cycies, one in 1883 and
the other in 2000. In
2001 we took important
steps towards the
‘achievement of cur
objectives”

Maria Silvia Bastos Marques

 BUSINESS

STRATEGY

CSN's strategy for growth is based on three business
obiectives, namely: Competitiveness, Customer

Focus and Internauonalization.

Thanks to the modernization of the Presidente Vargas
Steelworks in 2001 — with the revamping of Blast
Furnace #3 (BF-3) and Hot Strip Mill #2 (HSM-2) ~
coupled wath the integration of our logistics and the
guarantee of high quality iron ore supplies, we are
today one of the steel mills with the lowest
production ¢osts in the world. We have maintained
EBITDA margins of 38Y% or higher, a level that
exceeds by far the margins of our interpational

competitors.

Annuat Reoort €SN 2001 9
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The Brezilian steel industry, although highly
competitive, is rather small in scale when
compared to our main competitors, suppliers
and customers. From this perspective, the
quality of our operating assets places us in a
comfortable leadership position from which to
expand into the international steel market,
during this phase of consolidation. The fact that
we maintain business operations abroad is
very important factor if we are to become
stronger and meet the local demands of our

global customers.

We took a first decisive step towards
internationalization when we secured the right
to acquire, in 2003, shares of a limited lability
company in the United States, which has
absorbed the assets belonging to Heartland
Steel in Terre Haute, Indiana. This process Is a
continuous challenge since it reguires extensive
" analysis of business opportunities. Thus, despite
the healthy growth of the domesuc market,
which we believe to be long-term in nature, we
will continue to pursue alternatives aimed at
accelerating return on investment for our

stockholders.

Our commercial strategy, focused on providing
tailor-made solutions to our customers, is an
important element in our plans t© become a
global competitor. We have created Market
Units = each with its own targets and strategies
- under the new Commercial Division - 10 help
us concentrate our efforts on the industrial
segments with which we do business. This
decision began to bear fruit in 2001. Also, with
the investments made in "CSN — Indistnia de
Acos Revestidos SA. (CI1SAY, GalveSud and
“Industria Nacional de Acos Laminados - INAL
SA” we have expanded our product line and
service range, as well as consolidated our
relationship with some important customers.

Our challenge, therefore, over the fong term is:
to continue introducing new services and
developing creative solutions for our customers,
creating value throughout the entire production
chain — and beginning with the flat steel items

that we manufacture;

Annuel Report CSN 2001
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severe &€n
in our <ot
~succeeded in
hmaintai_ning our
operating margins
' among the highest in
“the world steel
industry” -

""OPERATING
AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Maria Silvia Bastos Marques

Ceo
During 2001 several important events bath
internationally and domsstically impacied CSN's
results and balance sheet While on the one hand,
the SUaincrease in demand for tlat steel was positive
for the Company. lower CDP growth prospects
(1.5v, against an iniuat forecast of about 4wn) and

h

consequences of the teronst attacks i the

i}
D
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United Siates and the Argentmian cnsis brought us

new challenges.
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The foreign exchange rate was the first to suffer
the effects of growing international uncertainty.
The exchange rate volatiity (the Real
depreciated against the dollar to a low of
R$ 2.80 on September 21 and closed at RS 2.32
on December 31) impacted our financial results
by RS 1.4 billion, since 96% of our gross
consolidated debt on December 31, 2007 was
denominated in dollars. Consequently, CSN has
chosen to defer part of the foreign exchange
loss in 2001 - R$ 745.5 million, now to be
amortized through 2004.

In the global context, steel output remained
buoyant and similar to the preceding year with
production cuts in the Unitea States, Europe
and South America being offset by equivalent
increases in other regions, notably Asia.
International prices siumped 37%, when
comparing average prices for the first half of
2000 to those of the second half of 2001.
Several sector analysts have seen the potential
for a price recovery in the second half of 2002,
in the light of the production cuts made by

several countries in late 2001.

Price of Hot Rolled Products -

International Market

US$/ metric tonnes — FOB Price

Source: Meiai Bulletin

Annual Report CSN 200

Meanwhile, although Brazif's energy cnsis hac
an adverse effect on the country's economy as
a whole, in 2001 CSN was able to generate
approximately RS 543 miliion in addiional net
revenue from the sale of surplusas of electric
energy to the Braziian markei. On the other
hand. several major productive segments were
severely hit by the crisis — among which was the

{

home appliance indusury, one of our man

market segments.
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production and Costs

Due to the revamping of production equipment —
Blast Furnace #3 (BF-3) and Hot Strip Mill #2
(HSM-2) - in 2001, we produced 4.0 million
tonnes of crude steel and 4.1 million tonnes of
rolied products (measured at the output of our
continuous casting facility and hot strip rolling
mill. respectively, which due to normal production
losses differs from inventory inputs). Year-over-
vear, the Company's crude steel output declined
0.7 miliion tonnes while rolled product
production was also down by 0.5 million tonnes.
On the other hand, the newly revamped blast
furnace is now operating with significantly
improved productivity, with economies of scaie
and reduced scrap requirements from  third
parties. Additionally, in 2002, CSN's nominal
installed capacity grew to 5.4 million tonnes of
crude steel and 5.1 million tonnes of rolled
products. By the end of 2002, this capacity is
expected 10 reach 5.8 million tonnes of crude

steel and 5.4 million tonnes of rolled products.

Breakdown of Total Production Costs

2000

2001

Over the past five vears, the average
productivity basec on crude steel outpur per
man/year grew by 19%. This growth reflects
cost savings, internal restruciuring  and
investments made during this perio¢ 1o
optimize processes and add value to our
products. In 2001, productivity fell approximately
8%: due the lower level of cruds steel

production, caused by the revamping of B5-3.

Overall production costs included the impacts of
a higher percentage of slabs acquired from other
producers due to the stoppage of BF-3. iower
electric energy purchases from Light due to the
higher internal supply from our Thermoelectric
Co-generation Power Plant (CTE) and a lower
portion of general manufacturing expenses,

mainly in relation o maintenance activities.

B> Raw maenals
Acuied siabs
[ et

| RSN RERTPD

Annual Repert CSN 2063
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Sales, Revenue and Cost
of Goods Sold

Sales of rolled products and slabs totaled
4 million tonnes in 2001, 0.3 million less than in
2000, most of this decline reflected in reduced
exports of hot rolled products. Sales volume in
the domestic market was 13 thousand tonnes
higher in spite of the energy rationing and the
revamping of HSM-2 and BF-3. During the
construction and subsequent learning curve of
the HSM-2, there was a decline in the output of
finished products and therefore some temporary
loss in CSN's domestic market share in some
segments. This loss, however, was progressively

recovered in the final months of the vear.

Net revenue totaled RS 3.3 billion. similar to
2000 - the fall in volume being offset by higher
prevailing prices and by & better product mix
(see Explanatory Note - EN 19). Gross profit
was boosted by RS 255.4 million, reflecting the
price increases and gains accruing from the
depreciation of the Real on export revenues.
Further, the sales mix of rolled products
improved, with coated products accounting for
44% of these sales as opposed to 42% in
2000. CSN also concenwatad iis sales on the

domestic market to @ greater degree in 2001

Breakdown of Sales to the Domestic Market by Segment

2000 - 3,259 thousand tonnes

1995 2040

Annuel Report CSN 2001

2001 - 3,272 thousand tonnes

£ Aulomonve
Lonstrucuon
BB —omz Apprances & QEhd
1104

M Packaging

B Disinbuion
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il in the domestic market, saies 1o the Distribution
Segment were lower, offset by greater demand
from the autornative industry. The relative change
of emphasis in these two areas is reflected in sales
1o the affliated companies comprising the CSN
Group, namely — to the “Industria Nacional de Acos
Laminados ~ INAL S.A (Inal)” and 10 "GalvaSud SA
(GalvaSud)”. In the case of Inal. iower volume was
due to the decision o reduce Inventory levels at
this company. On the other hand, for GalvaSud,
which produces galvanized products for the
automotive sector, the positive variation in sales
reflects the star-up of the Company's commercial

operations in the first quarter of 2001,

Breakdown of Sales to the Export Market by Region

2000 ~ 1,052 thousand tonnes

At the end of 2001, we resumed slab exports,
especially to the United States and Mexico, these
markets accounting for the increase in our
exports to the NAFTA block. As a result of
investments in BF-3, we are producing a surplus
of this product, which should continue 1o be sold
in international markets, i line with the

Company's long-term strategy.

2001 - 711 thousand tonnes
8¢

|__JEE

| e
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Cost of Goods Sold (COGS) amounted to RS 2.1
billion, an increase of R$ 106 miliion in relation to
2000. Although our sales were down, the
Company's results were negatively impacted by
the effects of the major revampings and the
appreciation of the dollar against the Real (s2e £N
75). Lower proguction levels caused principally by
the programmed stoppages resulted in a reduced
dilution of fixed costs with a negative effect on
cost of goods sold estmated at RS 78 million.
Additionally, and in order to keep its rolling mill
fully operational during the stoppage of the BF-3,
CSN acauired slabs from third party suppliers at
higher costs compared 1o its own production cost
Jevels. In 2001, 571,000 tonnes of slabs were
acquired in this way, as against 50,000 tonnes in
2000. These additional costs, together with higher
coal prices, were responsible for negative
variations, which were partially offset by positive
effects from lower raw material consumption
(including fuel for its furnaces). Here the net
estimated impact was an increment of
RS 28 million in COCS. The total RS 106 million
increase in COGS representad an erosion of RS 87

million in EBITDA in relation to the preceding vear.

in 2001, for the same reasons mentioned
above, we posted a gross profit of RS 1.2 billion,
5% tower than in 2000. At the end of 2001,
CSN reported a gross margin of 36%, or 2.4

percentage points lower than in 2000.

Operating Expenses & Revenues

We adjusted the provision for doubtful accounts in
the Company's sales expenses to refiect 2 better
credit risk of our receivabies. This adjustment had 2
positive impact of RS 225 milion on operaiing
results. Administrative expenses were up by RS 162
milion due to higher variable remunerauon (based
upon pre-defined and specific targets) paid 10 ou
managenal personnel as well as bonuses which

were awarded to our employees.

Finally, & non-recurning item was recorded related
to the receipt of an insurance reimbursement in
2000 covering losses associated with an accident
that occurred in 1996 at the Cold Strip Mill #2,
which accounted for a shortfall of RS 46.9 million

in relation to 2001.

Financial Results

The financial result (financial income less financial
expenses and net monetary/exchange rate
variation) was a negative RS 890.0 million 11 2001,
RS 3165 million worse than in 2000, largely
reflecting the trend in the foreign exchange rate
during the period. The dollar closed the vear at
RS 2.32, represeniing an accumulated devaluation
of the Brazilian Real of 18.70¢ In the perniod. As of
June, we had already accumulated a foreign
exchange toss of about RS 1 bilion on the principal
amount of our foreign currency denominated debt.
Due 10 this scenario and the prospecis of turther
depreciation of the Real agamnst the dollar we
decided to increase our protection against foreign
exchange flucuations through additional dervative
operations. This strategy proved 10 be effective up to
the end of Ociober, when the Real/dollar rate closed
at RS 2.71. However, the subsequent appreciation of
the Real in November and in December reversed
the gains obtaned from our financial hedging

operations up 10 that date. (See £V 21}

=007 CSN 2001



As was the case in 1999, publicly held
companies have been permitted to defer
possible foreign exchange losses for a
maximum term of four vears. As per CVM
Rules 404/01 and 409/01, we opted to defer
these losses, registering a balance of R$ 494.3
million on December 31, 2001, net of fiscal
effects, to be amortized up to 2004.
Additionally, in accordance with CVM rule
294/99, we posted a remaining net balance of
RS 70.8 million on the same date, relating to
the deferral of foreign exchange losses
incurred in 1989, In 2001, a total amortization
of RS 738.3 million was made, covering to
both deferrals. (See EN 12)

Annual Report CSN 2001

Equity Results

When compared to 2000, the reduction of
RS 932.5 million in equity income reflects the
gain of RS 1.2 billion from the sale of the
Company's stakes in “Light — Serwvicos de
Eletricidade S.A (Light)” and "Valepar SA.
(Valepan)” in 2000, both of which were held by
wholly owned subsidianes in that year The
reduction in equity income was partially offsat
by profit from the saie of electric energy
surpluses in 20071 through CSN Energia S.A
(CSN Energia), an affiliaied company. In spite of
energy rationing, our strategic investments in
the electric energy sector over the past few
vears have guaranteed not only supplies to the
UPV but also permitted the generation of
surpluses, producing a positive impact of
RS 376 million on the equity income item in

relation to 2000. (See EN 10)

The appreciation of the dollar was the other
item which affected equity income. For the
companies in the CSN Group, the impact was a
positive one since the translation effect of dollar
investments (offshore companies) generated a
foreign exchange gain in excess of the losses
registered on Brazilian investmeants exposed to
the dollar. Of particular note in this latter case
are CSN Industria de Acos Revestidos S.A (CISA)
and MRS Logistica S.A. (MRS), both carrying
dollar debt ior financing their respective

investment projects.
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Income Tax and Social
Contribution

A higher distribution of interest on equity in
2000 generated a further R$ 200.5 million in
income tax and social contrbution benefits

compared to 2001.

We would also highlight the negative impact of
RS 177.8 million related to income tax and social
contribution expenses on accumulated profits
recorded by overseas subsidiaries. This impact
was partially offset by the reduced basis for
calculation in fight of the lower resufts registered

by the Company during the year. (See £N 8)

Net Income and EBITDA

We recarded a net profit of RS 296 million in
2001, negatively impacted by the volatility in
the Real/dollar rate during the year, principally

in the final quarter of the year.

When compared to 2000, in which we posted
record profit of R$ 1.6 billion, the comparatively
weaker net profit in 2001 reflects mainly the
non-recurring gain from the sale of the stakes in

Light and Valepar in 2000.

In spite of the effects of the major modermization
initiatives at BF-3 and of HSM-2. EBITDA, the
indicator for operating cash generation, once
again reached the RS 1.3 bilion mark,
corresponding to 39% of net revenue - one of

the highest margins in the industry. (See £N 24)

7 1828 1ogs 2000 2001

M £31T0A (milkons ¢f RS)Y - Z3ITDA Margin (v)

Distribution of Results

For the fiscal year ending December 31, 2001,
the Company's proposal for the distribution of
results, adjusted b'\/ the realization of the
revaluation reserve, is as foliows: withholding of
RS 185.4 mullion, divided in RS 14.8 mullion for
the constitution of legal reserve and RS 171.6
million for revenue reserve and the proposal of
interest on equity of RS 90 million, in addition
t0 the RS 130 million already approved and paid
in June 2001, resulting in a total payout of
R$ 220 million to be distributed as a mandatory

minimum dividend.

annuel Report CSN 2001
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Added Value

In 2001, the added value amounted to RS 2.5
billion (see EN 23), posting a different
distribution pattern in relation to 2000,
principally due to a significant payment of
dividends and interest on equity on the basis of

the record net income reported for that year,

2000

10%¢ 10%%

23%

24075

Consolidated

Net Revenue

Consolidated net revenue in 2001 totaled
RS 4.0 billion, R$ 698.2 million higher than
recorded by the Parent Companv. This positive
variation represents largely the sale of energy
surpluses by CSN Energia in the amount of
R$ 545 million.

The consolidated share of coated products as a
percentage of total sales of rolled products was
46%, 2 percentage points more than reported
by the Parent Company. This difference reflects
the fact that GalvaSud purchases cold rolied
coils from CSN for production and sale of

galvanized products.

Annueal Report CSN 200!

Taxes (Covernmeni
B interest ans Exchange tanauer
AT, et 23 A

ierest on Equn and Daicends

W Retained Eamings ior the penod

24



Net Income and EBITDA

in 2001, we recorded a consolidated net income
of RS 289.8 million in line with the results of the
Parent Company although R$ 1.5 billion less than
in 2000. This fall essentially reflects the variation
in net income at the Parent Company as
explained above.

Consolidated EBITDA totaled RS 1.7 billion in
2001, with a margin of 43% on net revenues.
This value exceeds the EBITDA for the Parent
Company by R$ 4265 million, the difference
representing principally the result of energy sales
by CSN Energia. For the same reason, the
consolidated EBITDA improved by RS 369 million
compared with 2000. (See £N 24)

Breakdown of Consolidated Debt (R$ millions)

Net Debt
The consolidated net debt of RS 4.¢ billion
(US$ 2.1 billion) in December 2001, was

RS 1.1 billion higher compared with the position
at the end of 2000. This growih largeiv
represents the translation effect of the change
in the foreign exchange rate on the Company’s
U.S. dollar denominzted debi. The U.S. dollar
exchange rate increased RS 0.355 in 2001 and
the Company's cash reserves were lower.

Net consolidated cash flow in 2001 was
negative in RS 705.2 million, regisiering a vear-
end balance of RS 860.4 miilion. The primary
movements were the inflow of RS 3.3 billion
relating to the financial settiement of the sale of
stakes in Light and Valepar, and the payment of
RS 2.8 billion in dividends and interest on equity
(as decided by the respective AGM's for 2001
and 2000).

Short term 1 2,086 2,729

In Brazilian Reais

In Foreign Currency

Long term

{n Brazilian Reais

In Foreign Currency

Total Gross Debt

Cash and cash equivalents (Current + Long-term Assets)

Net Debt

66 67
2,020 2,662
3,072 2,842

160 175
2,912 2,667
5,158 5,571
1,366 671
3,792 4,900

Annuel kepors CON 2007
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Other major 1tams contributing 10 lower cash
balances were the significant capital expenditure
during the year, particulariy the modernization
of BF-3 and HSM-2 as well as the fundgs
necessary for the repurchase of USS 287 miliion
in Euronotes by CSN Iron S.A. (Iron). in June,
and for the pavment of the securitization of

US$109 million in February.

Performance Ratios - Parent Company
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paid in April and August, respacivain.

Operations
Crude st2el production thousand « 4783 1 L7031 4845 4782 { 4,048
Sales volume (steel products) tonnes | 4,538 | 2,084 4345] 23111 3883
Number of emplioyees 10995 | 35,829 ©343| 9302 9.179
Productivity ympi | 342|821 883|701 546
Finished producis inveniory 000 tonnes 250 239 E 273 333 334

Financial
Cross revenues RSmm | 3011 2875 3332 30131 4010
Net revenues RSmm | 2556| 2425] 28071 32331 3284
EBITDA RS mm 336 es7 01 1,297 1.272
EBITDA margin : 321 35 39| 0 | 38
Cross profit RS mm | 88 9271 1083 1257| 1196
Gross margin g < 34 58 35| 30 35
Net income RSmm| 430, 48| 332 14840 298
Net margin K 18| 19| 12 51 9
Earnings per share RS/ADR 6 5 5 23 4
Dividends/interest on equity (epproved/oroposad) RS mm 235 246 243 1,618 220
Retrn on equity (ROE) | i0 10 | 5 2¢ 6
EBITDA/financial expenses 2.5 25 2 1.6 2.4
Net debt/EBITDA 2 et 20] 277 a2
Net indebredness | o 270 0| sl el m
Added value é RS mm | | | 2095] 3730] 2467

Stock Exchange
Share prce at year end” j RS/ZDR I 1213 ] 1232| 3213 30761 3850
Market value* i RSmm i 3. sea| 24301 22021 2518

{*) Series adjusted by dividends/interest on equity.

zoort CSN 2001 2 6
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The year was a parucularly significant one for capital

investments. In the period, we conciuded an
important stage in the modernization of the
Presidente Vargas SteelWorks (UPV), with the
revamping of the BF-3 and HSM-2 — both of them

major undertakings involving 7,000 workers.
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The refining work done on BF-3, completed in

87 days. included various structural alterations
based on new cooling technologies and the use
of thinner refractory bricks. With the increase in
volume, the new blast turnace now has an
expanded nominal capacity for pig iron
production which will translate into an effective
installed capacuty of 5.8 million tonnes of crude
steel annually by the end of 2002. Total capital
expenditure in this project was RS 395 million, of
which RS 219 milhon was mvested in 2001. The

equipment’s minimum usetul life is 20 years.
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The complete modernization of the HSM-2 was
carried out In 22 days during the downtime of
BF-3. The new technologies will allow for
improved product dimensions and shapes in
order to comply with the most demanding of
client specifications. In addition, the entire
production control was computerized, thus
increasing the effective capacity from 5 to 5.4
million tonnes. CSN invested R$ 321 million into
this project (R$ 257 million in 2001).

in 2001, we invested R$ 6.6 million on research
and development with the support of
international consultants and specific Brazilian

entities for technological development.

The year was also marked by the implementation
of the integrated system for planning and
production control. In 1999, we began the first
phase of the project involving the financial, sales
and administration of materials modules of the
SAPE® R/3 system. The second phase - the SICGA
- PP project (Production Planning and Costs) —
was implemented in July 2001. The objectives of
this system, which involved an investment of
R$ 55 million, were: to introduce an integrated
business model focused on the management of
processes; ensure a stricter adherence and a
more rapid response to the company's
requirements as well as to update hardware
infrastructure and software sofutions. CSN was
one of the first companies in the world to
implement and operate a system of this size

without the need for any production stoppages.

Two additional projects of major imporiance
were begun in 2001 with our forecast for partial
completion by the end of 2002: /Logistics Chain
and e-business. The Logistic Chain Projact will
improve client service and integrate CSN's
external logistics infrastructure with its associated
companies, clients and suppliers.  The
investment to date has totaled RS 7.6 miliion,
Once implemented, the project is expected 10
reduce our transpart costs by approximately 5%.
With the e-business project, we intend to
automate the entire procurement process and at
the same time, begin to automate sales, with
priority given to our own distribution network.
The estimated cost savings by the third vear of

the project are about RS 9 million per year.

annuat keport CSN 200!
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Maria Silvia Bastos Marques

Ccl

AND CHALLENGES

Foreign Currency Exposure

The floating foreign exchange rate system adopted
in Brazil and the faci that S6v+ of the Company's
consolidated net debt on December 31, 2001 was
foreign currency denominated imply a major
exchange rate risk. This could have an adverse effect
on the net financial result as well as the Company's
balance sheet depending on Real/dollar exchange

rate fluctuatons.

Annee Repent €SN 2000 3 1

§
i
:
9

A o e






To reduce this exposure, we concluded a
number of financial hedging operations, using
call options and forward currency sales besides
foreign exchange rate swaps. However, some of
these operations have had a negative impact
since hedging transactions also carry a currency
risk as the Real started to appreciate against the

dollar in the final quarter of 2001,

In light of these circumstances, we made a
decision to increase our indebtedness in Reais
from the beginning of 2002. On March 1,
2002, we completed a successful debenture

issue of R 690 million in the local market.

In addition, as the State of Rio de lJaneiro's
largest exporter, CSN also relies on export
revenue flows which serve as a partial hedge
against foreign exchange rate fluctuations. In
2001, this revenue corresponded to R$ 463
million - 12% of our gross total revenues.
Approximately 30% of our production cash cost

is exposed to foreign exchange rate risk.

Annual Report CSN 2001

Raw material price risks

CSN's main raw materials are iron ore, coal (to
produce coke, which is in turn used to reduce
iron ore), limestone, dolomite, manganese, zinc,

tin and aluminum.

CSN obtains iron ore, limestone and dolomite
from its own mines located in the State of Minas
Gerais. All the Company’s coal requirements are
imported and due to the cyclical nature of the
industry, the price and quantities stipulated in
the international contracts are negotiated
annually. This implies that costs vary from year to
year. In 2001, contracts for imported coal were
an average of 38.5% higher in doliars, which had
a negative impact on operating costs. However,
this effect was aftenuated by the exercising of
call options on coal purchases previously
contracted with values established before the

latest round of price increases.

Although CSN acquires zing, tin, manganese and
aluminum from local suppliers, the prices of

these raw materials are all quoted in U.S. dollars.

33



Regulatory Risks

Export Market/USA

In response to the growing world output of steel,
with the consequent softening in prices in the
international market, countries representing
major importers  have been adopting
protectionist measures such as Antidumping
("AD") policies and Countervailing Duties
("CVD"). These trade barriers already have anc,
will possibly continue to have, an adverse effact

on the Company.

On March 5, 2002, the U.S. President
announced his decision with respect to
safeguards for the domestic steel industry
(Section 201 of the US Trade Law) following the
report on steel imports by the U.S. International
Trade Commission (ITC). The President decided
to introduce measures to protect the US stee
industry initially for a period of three years as of
March 20, 2002. For those products which
invoive CSN, two types of barrier have been

established against exports to the U.S.

& for imports of flat rolled products with the
exception of tin plate, a 30% surcharge will
be imposed in the first year, 24% in the

second year and 18% in the third year;

& in the case of steel slabs, an import quota has
been established of 4.9 million tonnes in the
first year, 5.35 million tonnes in the second

year and 5.81 million tonnes in the third year.

Slab exports which exceed these quotas will incur
the same surcharge as that on fia: rolled
products. Imports of steei products from Mexico

and Canada, members of NAFTA, as wali 2s israel,
Jordan and scme developing countnias whose
exports to the USA have been traditonally smal!,
were excluded from these restrictions. In the case
of steel slabs, Brazil, the largest exporter 10 the
U.S., will receive 5292 of the guoiz mentionad
above, based on Brazil's hignes: level of expon

volume to this market, registered in 1989

The measures that have Deen announced will
restrict the import of flat steel and could present
a barrier to the U.S. siab market where Brazilian
producers and CSN .in particular, have been so
successful due to very competitive costs.
However, negotiations are undenvay which could
mean a more positive outcome 1o the current
situation. For flat finished steel, the U.S. market
accounted for 129¢ of CSN's total exports in the

last three years.

Annual Repcrt CSN 20701
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Energy Sales

The electric energy wholesale market in Brazil is
regulated by the Brazilian government which
has powers to control tradable volumes, access
1o consumers, pricing levels, payment terms and
the supply of energy surpluses. The financial
setttement of the transactions in this market can
also be impacted by decisions taken by the
Energy Management Clearing House and by
ANEEL, the industry regulatory agency in Brazil.
We have made investments in both thermal and
hydroelectric generation, the result of which has
been electnic energy surpluses which we sold
to the wholesale energy market during the

course of 2001.

Globalization

As pant of our strategy of explonng other markets
for potential expansion, in June 2001, we obiained
the right to acquire assets and liebilues of

Heartland Steel, 2 flat-rolled steel proc

[

ssing
facility, in Terre Haute, Indiana. On July 18, 2001,
the Company ceded the right to acquirs these
assets to a limited liabiliv company (LLO). We

should be acauiring all the quotas in LLC in the
next two vears. The Company hopes 10 convert
these installations into an integrated piant by either
building or buving a hot roliing facilice. This
equipment, if acquired, wili provide addinonal cost
advantages by completing the necessary link
between the slab and the cold roiling process. thus
allowing better margins in the sale of higner vaiue-

added products to the North American market.

annueal Report €SN 2001
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CLIENT

Vasco Dias Jr.

Drecuve O Established in 2000, in their first vear of operations,
the Market Units for Packaging, Construction,
Automotive, Home Appiiances & Onginal Equipment
Manufacturers and Distribution reported considerable
progress in improving relationships with the clients

and consolidating CSN's position in these segments.
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We implemented a just-in-time supply system at
the Automotive Unit for some of the auto
assemblers through branches located in Sao
Paulo and in Betim/MG. Based on the reduction
in lead-time, various benefits accrued to the
clients in terms of-quality of service as well as
inventory levels. The year also saw the
consolidation of GalvaSud. which operates in the
automotive market as & joint venture with
Thyssen-Krupp Stahl AG and in which CSN holds
a 519% stake in the capital stock. The unit's sales
in the automotive market have been enabled by
the ISO 9001 and QS 3000 certification

obtained during the course of 2001,

The expansion of the client portfolio was the
high point of the Construction Unit thanks to the
growth in the market for roofing and steel
thermo-acoustic panels. Also of importance was
the use of CSN's steel construction system for
the building of houses, sheds and commercial
establishments. 130 units were built in 2001- a
40% volume growth in relation to 2000. In
January, CISA's service center started operations
and by September, the longitudinal and
transversal cut lines were operating at their
annual nominal capacities of 80.000 and

35,000 tonnes, respectively.

At the Packaging Unit, CSN engaged in a more
proactive relationship with the productive chain,
which resulted in the introduction of new
industrial uses for stee! packaging such as

soluble coffee, canola oil and drv animal feed.

The Home Appliances & OEM Unit implemented
engineering activites with Company engineers at
chients” faciliies and introduced just-in-time
supply systems. CISA's service center also

provides solutions in this segment.

In March 2001, CSN concluded an important
stage in its survey of clients of the Distribution
Uniti, who are end users of the Company's
products. This system will be key to learning the
needs of our clients and establish closer
relationships with them. We also inaugurated
CSN's branch in the State of Parana, adjacent to
CiSA's plant, thus bringing the Company
geographically closer to those strategic clients
iocated in the southemn region of Brazil and
enabling it to service them more efficiently. This
Unit also encompasses the activities of CSN's
subsidiary Inal, the second largest steel
distributor in the countrv. Dunng 2001, inal
transterred its export portfolio to CSN to focus on

the domestic market.

Annual Report CSN 2001
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INFRASTRUCTURE

AND INTEGRATED LOGISTICS

José Paulo de Oliveira Alves

Execunve Officer - infrastruciure & Energy

Logistics

In 2001, for the fourth consecutive vear since it was
leased. the Sepetiba Port Coal Terminal (Tecar)
achieved its main abjective: to reduce CSN's coal and

coke handling costs. This was made possible thanks

to the better operating performance and enhanced ,
client services. Some 3.2 milion tonnes of coal
destined for CSN were unloaded at the port, together i
with 1.2 million tonnes of general cargo for various

clients. n 2002, in addition to the ongoing challenge

{ cost rationalization, Tecar aims to further diversify i

@]

the cargo throughput as well as achieve a2 20%
g 8

inNcrease in cargo volume.
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Sepetiba Tecon S.A. (Tecon), in which CSN holds
direct and indirect stakes of 50% (CVRD has the
other 500%), has begun operating its two
portainers post-panamax at the container
terminal. In addition to containers, Tecon
handles steel products, vehicles and other
general cargo. CSN has been consolidating the
shipment of its overseas sales through this
terminal. In 2001, we shippea 465,000 tonnes,

or 65% of total export volume, through Tecon.

MRS, the railway linking the states of Minas
Cerais, Rio de Janeiro and Sao Paulo, in which
CSN holds a 32% staks, once more reported
record levels of freight volume: 63 million
tonnes in 2001. MRS is of vital importance in
CSN's logistic chain, as it carries all iron ore
feedstock from the Casa de Pedra mine to the
Presidente Vargas SteelWorks in Volta Redonda
as well as coal and coke from the Port of
Sepetiba. In addition, MRS also connects the
UPV to the port of Rio de Janeiro and important
markets in the south-east region. In 2001, MRS
carried approximately 11 million tonnes of raw
material and finished products for CSN,

representing 16% of the railway's total volume.

Annua Reoort €SN 2001

About 53% of our sales 1n 2001 were carried by
raitway. If oniy overseas saies are considered,
then this number jumps to 87%. The shipment
of our products 0 domestic clients via rall
exceeded 400 of the total in 2001, representing
more than double the percentage in 1889, as

can be seen in the foliowing graph:

% of total shipments by railway

“oOns (1) D - &

o, oes Moo oo
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Energy

Besides the CTE, which has been operating since
December 1999, CSN holds stakes in two
hydroelectric energy generation ventures: the It
and |garapava plants. Additionally, it still maintains
a purchase contract with Light through December
2005, from which it will acquire part of its energy
requirements as a captive consumer of the
concessionaire, subject to tariff charges set forth

by the regulatory agency for the concession.

Surpluses of electric energy generated are sold
by CSN Energia, one of the Company's
subsidiaries which operates either via bilateral
contracts or through the Wholesale Energy
Market (Mercado Atacadista de Energia — MAE).

During energy rationing, CSN's supply contract
with Light was reduced by 20%. However, CTE
was able to offset this shortfall since it generated
not only sufficient energy to supply the UPV but
also surpluses for sale to the market at large. This
was made possible thanks to the revampings
during the period from May to July which resulted
in lower power consumption from the rolling
equipment. Also during this penod, part of the
steel mill gases was substituted for natural gas as
fuel for CTE. With this, CSN Energia’s 2001 gross
revenues of electric energy totaled RS 566
million, of which R$ 425 miliion were sales to
MAE, contributing to cash generation (EBITDA) of
R$ 424.7 million.

As part of our strategy to focus on the steel
sector, we decided to sell our stake in the It
plant. The terms and conditions of this
divestment are being negotiated and may include
alternatives which will guarantee electrical energy

supplies to the Company.

CSN was elected Company of the Year by the
magazine Exame as a result of its actvities in

this sector.

Mining

The Casa de Pedra iron ore mine was one of the
first 1o be awarded 150 14001 certification in
Brazil at the end of 2001. This certification is
recognition of the Company’s awareness, control
and action over the impacts that mining has on
the environment. The mine has high quality iron
ore reserves with a purity level as high as 68%,
a factor which has been responsible for
strengthening CSN's competitive edge, due to
the impact of this raw material on the final cost

of the slabs.

In 2001, 6.1 million tonnes of iron ore were
supplied to the UPV and 4.3 million sold to other
consumers in the domestic market. In 2000,
these numbers totaled 72 miltion and 3.9
million tonnes respectively. In 2001 the UPV
consumed less iron ore due to the revamping of
BF-2. Qutput of fluxes from the Arcos mine was
approximately 1.3 million tonnes, with a capacity

expansion planned for next year.

Annual Report CSN 2001
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rafit

Antonio Mary Ulrich

Exazcunve Officer - Corporare Center and invesicr Relauons

RESOURCES

in 2001 we sought to align our managerial personnel
with the Company's corporate mission. As a result,
major advances were made towards pertecting and
training our emplovees, to prepare them to face the
challenges of the domestic market and the

uncertainties of the global economy.
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Based on our determination to reach a minimum
high school leve!l far all our personnel by 2004,
480 of our employees attended the appropriate
classes under CSN's Education Project. In
addition, career development and recycling
programs for technicians and engineers have
been held. The first cycle of the Corporate MBA
program was also concluded in 20071 jointly with
the Dom Cabral Foundation, from which 60
executives have graduated. This initiative is
aimed at the modernization of systems and
corporate  management processes.  Total

investments were approximately R$ 2.2 million.

In 2002, we intend to continue our strategy of
investing in the development of our personnel
from the operating to the executive level. Our
initiatives in this area include basic, secondary
and technical education programs, internships
for technical and university students, prograhs
for trainees and for the development of
professionals with a college degree, and training
to prepare new managers. We believe that
people are the Company's most valuable asset
and only through their development will we be

able to overcome the challenges of growth.

Annual Repori CSN 200

The model developed in conjunction with Hay
do Brasil, entitled Performance Management by
Skills, was significantly improved in 2001 with
the definition of core skilis for CSN executives.
and the organization of MEL (Mouvation and
Effective Leadership) seminars. which involved
91 leaders and represented a capital investment
of RS 591 thousand. The purpose of such
seminars was to prepare the particpanis to
identify the needs of individuals and align them
with the Company's requirements, without losing

sight of the results.

The vear 2001 was also marked by efforts to
maintain a favorable working environment for all
emplovees. One example was the improvement
of our catering service, with the revamping of the
dining facilities at Presidente Vargas Steelworks
and the construction of a new restaurant in
Edificio Edmundo Macedo Soares e Silva, our
head office in Volta Redonda. Anather highlight
was the continuity of Healthy Living Program,
intended to promote a healthy lifestyle among
employees and their families, through
information and guidance about chemical

addiction, diabetes and obesity.
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As to remuneration, we have consolidated our
Executive Vanable Remuneration Program with
the purpose of attracting and retaining high
performing professionals from the market,
fostering a culture of accountability, aligning
rewards with results and making the Company's

remuneration package more attractive.

Profit Sharing

Now in its fourth vear, the Employees Profit
Sharing Program (PLR) has once again proved its
role as an efficient instrument in  the
management and motivation of people. In 2001,
a total of RS 31.8 million was altocated to this
program as compared with RS 32.4 million in
2000. These amaunts are equivaient to 2.5% of
vearly EBITDA.

Private Pension Plan

With nearly 25,000 participants, the benefits
paid in 2001 by the Caixa Beneficente dos
Empregados da CSN (CBS PREVIDENCIA) to
17,100 retirees, beneficiaries and emplovees
either temporarily absent due to iliness or
permanently disabled ex-employees, amounted

to R$ 92 million.

In 2001, CBS consolidated the vanous
improvements introduced in the previous vear 0
strengthen the Pension Fund's interaction with
the parucipants and the communin. The CSR
(Custorner Satisfaction Rates) show thar mos:

participants approve of CSN's pension poiicy,

The pension plan continued to be intensively
accessed during the vear with inguiries totaling
approximatelv 73,000. Loan requirements were
the main reason for member contacts with CBS
and represented 30% of total consultations.
More than RS 29 million was granted in credit

lines, distributed in 8,000 transactions.

The process of modernizing the internal
workings of the entity proceeded in 2001 with
the conclusion of the implementation of the
principal  modules of the integrated
management system (benefits and loans),
forecasted to activated within the first four
months of 2002. In this way, the foundations are
being laid through which the entity will provide
its services remotely with the capability of

servicing members' needs at any given moment.

Annual Repart €SN 2001
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On the occasion of cur
60th anniversary and as
a token of recognition

for the relationship it
has developed with its
investors, CSN was
granted the most
coveted prize in the
capital market - the
ABAMEC Award for the
Best Publicly Held
Company of the Year
2000."

CAPITAL MARKET

AND CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Maria Silvia Bastos Marques

o]
Lo

Market Performance

In spite of the weak periormance of the stock
axchanges as witnessed by the 11.0% and 7.1%
decline in the Ibovespa and the Dow Jones industnal
Average respactively, our shares on Bovespa — quoted
in lots of a thousand — periormed well, appreciating by
18.9%n over the course of 2001. On the NYSE, our
ADRs opened the vear at USS 20.70 and closed at
USS 16.12, cue to the depreciation in the Real and the

negative 1mpact from the events of September 1.
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On Bovespa, our shares registered an average
daily trading volume of more than 100 million
securities distributed across 26,000 separate
transacticns during the course of the year. In
2001, the trading of our ADRs represented 34%
of the total transactions involving CSN's shares
on Bovespa and the NYSE. Total foreign
participation in CSN's capital in 2001 (both via

Bovespa as well as via NYSE) remained at 209%.

Funding

On April 12, we successfully completed our first
two-year U.S. Commercial Paper program for
US$ 250 million at

approximately 5.9%. On October 17 we issued

an annual cost of
an additiona! US$ 220 miilion, comprising a line
of US$ 140 million with a one-year maturity and
an annual cost of approximately of 4.3%
together with an US$ 80 million obligation with
a two year maturity and a cost of about 8.2%
p.a. The funds raised from these operations are
being entirely used to finance and refinance
foreign trade operations. The low costs of these
placements reflect not only the fall in
international interest rates in the period but also
the level of confidence with which the financial
market views the Company in spite of the
volatile and complex scenaric prevailing on the

world markets.

Annuei Report CSN 2
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Additionally, durnng the second guarier, we mads
our second tender offer for the repurchase of
USS 600 million $.125%: Euronotes. 1ssuad by
our wholly-owned subsidiary, Iron, in June 1997,
with @ maturity of 2007 Of the remaining
USS 367 million, & total of USS 287 million was
repurchased in the second tender offer at very

attractive prices for the Companv.

More recently on March 1 2002, we issued
RS 690 million in unsecurec debentures (not
convertible into shares) in two seres, with a
unitary nominal value of RS 10.000. This funding
is part of our strategy 1o reduce our foreign
currency exposure by seeking access to attractive
sources of domesuc financing in line with the

new hedging policy.
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Corporate Restructuring

On March 15, 2001, CSN concluded the financial
settiement of the sale of 32,926,078 common
shares issued by Valepar SA. and held by CSN, to
Bradespar S.A., Bradesplan Participacdes S.A. and
Litel Participacées S.A. - shareholders which
already directly or indirectly held at the time a stake
in Valepar S.A. The sale value of this participation
was RS 2,569.6 million. Conversely, Vicunha
Siderurgia acquired the stakes of 17.9% and
13.8% in CSN from Bradespar S.A. and Caixa de
Previdéncia dos Funcionarios do Banco do Brasil -
Previ. respeciively — thus raising its holding in the

Company to 46.5%.

CSN is an outstanding example of transparency,
timely response and quality of the information it
supplies to the capital markets. In recognition of
its actions in this respect, the Brazilian
Association of Capital Market Analysts (ABAMEC
- Nacional - Associacdo Brasileira de Analistas
do Mercado de Capitais), awarded CSN with the
Best Publicly Held Company prize for 2000. The
Company has dedicated much effort to the
perfecting of the level of transparency adopted
with the development of new Internet-based
toals. CSN is also expanding its efforts bv
conducting a survey among its private individual
investors with a view to attracting new investors

to this important segment of our equity base.

On April 24 2001, the Annual Ceneral and
Extraordinary Ceneral Mestngs approved the
change in the Company's Bylaws regarding the
composition of the Board of Directors. which was
reduced to nine members (instead of eleven),
among which one Is chairman and the other the
vice-president. The mandate of the Board of
Directors was altered from two vears 10 One,
reelection being permitted. None of the board
members serve as an Executive Director. The

Company has an Ethical Code.

All of CSN's stock is comprised of common shares,
extending voting nights to all stockholders. s
financial statements are aiso published according
10 US GAAP (U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles).

The Internal Audit Board reponts directly to the
Board of Directors. No minoiity shareholder
requested the installation of the Audit Committee

for the financial year 2001,

“nnual Repor: CSN 2001
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Board of Directors Board of Executive Officers

Benjamin Steinbruch Maria Silvia Bastos Marques
Chairman CEO

lacks Rabinovich Albano Chagas Vieira

Member Executive Officer - Operations

Vagner Laerte Ardeo Antonio Mary Ulrich*

Member Executive Officer - Corporate Center and

Investor Relations
Antonio Francisco dos Santos
Member José Paulo de Oliveira Alves
Executive Officer - Infrastructure & Energy
Onofre Perez Netto
Member Vasco Dias Jr.
Executive Officer - Commercial
Fulvio Vieira Fonseca
Member

—0-

Edmar Lisboa Bacha

Member

*assumed the Office as of 02/08/02 in substitution to
Mauro Molchansky Jodo Luis Tenreiro Barroso.
Member

Paulo Guilherme Aguiar Cunha Investor Relations

Member losé Marcos Treiger
Head of Invesior Relations
Phane (55 21) 2586 1442
Fax (55 21) 2586 1330

jmtreiger@csn.com.br

odernization of
biast furnace #3 in
he Presidente Vargas

Steel Works
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Addresses

Headquarters

Rua Lauro Muller, n® 116 — 38° andar

Botafogo - Rio de Janeiro — RJ — 22299-300

Phone (55 21) 2586 1500 (PABX)
Fax (55 21) 2586 1400
www.csn.com.br

invrel@csn.com.br

Volta Redonda

Usina Presidente Vargas
Auto-Estrada, s/n° — Vila Santa Cecilia
Volta Redonda - RJ — 27269-300

Escritorio Central

Rua 21, n® 10 - Vila Santa Cecilia
Volta Redonda — RJ — 27268-900
Phone (55 24) 3344 6000 (PABX)
Fax (55 24) 3344 5131

Sao Paulo

Av. Pres. Juscelino Kubitschek, n® 1830
Torre 1 — 14° andar

ltaim Bibi - S3o Paulo ~ SP ~ 04543-900
Phone (55 11) 3049 7100 (PABX)

Fax (35 11) 3048 7150

Minas Gerais

Mineracdo Casa de Pedra
Congonhas = MC = 36415-000
Caixa Postal: 101

Phone (55 31) 3749 1212

Fax (55 31) 3749 1161

Pedreira da Bocaina

Arcos — MG — 345588-000
Caixa Postal: 24

Phone (55 37) 335S 7700
358 7777

Fax (55 37)

Ll
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Ports

Estrada da llha da Madeira, s5/n°
ftagual — RJ ~ 23825-140
Phone (55 21) 258

582 1700 (PABX)
Fax (55 21) 2585 1708

~J

Porto Alegre

Av. Carlos Gomes, n® 111 - conj. 802

Montserrat — Porto Alegre — RS = 90480-003

Fax (55 51) 3328 539!

New York

Investor Relations Consulting Company
Thomson Financial

Isabel Vieira

75 Wall Street, 18th floor

New York, NY 10005 - USA

Phone 001 (212) 701-1823

Fax 001 (212) 248-2750

isabel.viera@tin.com

Inal - Indistria Nacional de
Acos Laminados S.A.

Av. Cavalheiro Nami Jaset. s/n®

Vila Industrial - Mogi das Cruzes — SP
08700-040

Phone (55 11) 473} 7800

Fax (55 11) 4790 7091

CISA - Industria de Acos Revestidos S.A.

Rodowvia Parang, 423, n® 5500

Estacdo — Araucéria — PR — 83705-300
Phone (55 41) 641 8000

Fax (35 41) 641 800%
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® . .
Balance Sheets - as of December 31, 2001 and 2000
(Expressed in thousands of reais)

ASSETS
Parent Company Consolidated ]
2001 2000 2001 200
CURRENT ASSETS '
Cash and banks 34,702 8.303 S9.80]
Marketable securities 343982 1,179 dob o377
Accounts receivable - trade 635,068 nl30t¢ ERRK
Inventories 623,600 RAIE 729087
Withholding income tax and social contribution ta offset 210,598 37537 2ol
Deferred income tax and social contribution 134,454 251,353 147885
Accounts receivable - sales of investments 2861503
Proposed dividends receivable 239,854 )
Other current assets a7.2a9 138,847 12120 200,284
2,339,563 5,826,247 2,851,558 6,273,443
LONG-TERM ASSETS
Compuisory loans - ELETROBRAS 32,703 31,354 RRBEN 2
Deferred income tax and social contribution 250,322 73917 28TA08 Se 82
Credits with subsidiary and associated companies 643,281 213,030 4,477 148
Tudicial deposits ' 367 790 301,334 GRS 303 V4N
Sccurities receivable 121,712 0911 121712 N
Available investments for sale 260,912 200,412
Recoverable PIS/PASEP 137,107 121,025 137,107 121,025
Leases 31.081 34223 40 Ho So07d
Other long-term assets 121,132 38.821 68,392 P304
1,992,100 876,815 1,360,492 718,120
PERMANENT ASSETS
investments 1,226,066 1087 497 23832 348387
Property, plant and equipment 7,759,471 7323104 8117554 7554157
Deferred charges 1,016,195 363,785 1.077.603 367,174
10,001,732 8,774,386 9,220,989 8,289,718
14,333,395 15477448 13,433,039 15,281,282
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Parent Company Consolidated
2001 2000 2001 2000

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Loans and financing 2,500,780 1.220.400 2728712 2,086,360
Suppliers 364002 471.303 384,633 473,473
Salaries and payvroll charges 55,149 EINCES! 67438 60, 187
Taxes pavable 98,627 80,80 137,918 91,017
Deferred income tax and social contribution 190,844 lin.365 197,730 116,365
Interest on stockholders” equity H 330079 397 330,079
Dividends and interest on stockholder’s equity proposed 90000 153587 bon 90,000 1,587,600
Other current liabilities ' 308,641 159,104 125,510 149,713
3,621,155 1,018,865 3732361 4,894,869
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loans and financing ST A2 3473080 2,842,531 3,072,078
Provision for losses on investments 4,592 17127
income tax and social contribution in judge 218,381 210040 218,381 219,04
Accounts pavable - subsidiary company 646,924 TN
Deferred income tax and social contribution 1215012 1,232,075 1,216,027 1,232,975
Other long-term liabilities 232571 304.703 135,610
5,559,027 4,582,542 4,682,712
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Paid-in capital stock

Capital reserves

Revaluation reserves

2,304,050

Revenue reserves 1161358
Retained earnings )
5,153,213
11,333,595

The accompanving notes are an witeenid pari of these statemenss
b N S .
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5,746,058 5118133 5,703,701
15,177,448 13,433,039 15,281,282

LR

209,650

2,382,854
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-®
Statements of Income - For the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000

(Expressed in thousands of reais, except for earnings per thousand shares)

Parent Companv Consolidated
2001 2000 2001 ZEE
5ROSS REVENUE FROM SALES T
3ales of products
Domestic 3,540,720 2 4,313.528 3605725
Export 403,085 5488,251 S18,367 638 406
4,009,805 KA RO 4,831,805 4.204.131
Deductions from gross revenue
Taxes on sales (695481 (632,397) {810,5301) (700,091}
Discounts and retums {30.0304 (21,835} (38,920 (31100}
(725511 (674,232 (849,421 (791,791
NET REVENUES FROM SALES 3,284,294 3,239,141 3982474 3,472,340
ZOST OF PRODUCTS SOLD (2.088.215) (1982.173) (2280482 (2,097.613)
_iross profit 1,196,079 12508903 1,701,992 1.374.727
Jperating income (expenses)
Selling expenses (123,394 (13377 (183,047 {225.6082)
General and administrative expenses (212.297) (193,121 (240,380} (211,381
Other expenses, net (158.975) (60.398) (134.395) (79.813)
Operating profit prior to financial effects and equity results 701413 847073 1.117 904 857,851
Financial expenses (508,018 (410,729 (481,500 (510,306}
Financial income RUEER 231,824 117,070 22520}
Monetary variations
Assets 134,719 134,708 174,328 164,447
Liabilities (376,398} (524.207) (569.930) (562,712
Equity income (loss)
Equity pick-up 468,078 1,080, 104 (53,8721 84,090
Reverse of provision for losses on investments 12,533 320,503
Amortization of goodwill (1.990) (3,900 (1,990 (3.,906)
Jperating income 290,034 1,693,015 302,001 254,665
Non-operating income (loss), net (4,279 58,350 (4,594 1,637,234
income before income tax and social contribution 280,355 1.751,371 297 407 1,891,899
Income tax 4,808 (34,040) 233 (55,564)
Social contribution 4,787 (30,9843 2,189 (59,071)
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 296,040 [L640.330 299,820 1.777 264
Number of shares at the end of the vear (in thousands) 71729201 71,7249 201
Earnings per thousand shares outstanding at the end of the vear (RS) 413 2287
The VCCOMPAIT HOles dre i pitecral pari of these sfaterients
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. . .
Statements of Changes in Financial Positions - For the years ended December 31, 2001 anc 2000

(Expressed in thousands of reais)

Parent Company Consolidated
2001 2000 2001 2000
SOURCES OF FUNDS T
Funds provided by operations T
Net income for the vear 290,040 1,040,330 299 824
Expenses (income) not affecting working capital
- Monetary and foreign exchange variation and long-term accrued charges (net) (4532,539) 18171 28eig
- Equity results (179223 (1413700 IRREY
- Write-offs of permanent assets 4130 112908 1.
- Depreciation/depletion/amortization 411,430 ‘
- Amortization of deferred foreign exchange variation 739280 TRYIS0
- Deferred income tax and social contribution (20,187 23504 (43803 33504
- Other 90,624 478 102,782
595,555 2,127,417 809,350
Funds provided by third parties - Long-term )
Loans and financing resources 480,213 12000157 oS 442 1.
Decrease in other assets 71,5397 430,847 03 830 9724
Increase in liabilities - subsidiary company 13 469 621.50} o
Increase in other liabilities 68,393 140438 793 3608 1404387
Available investments for sale 206,912 206912
Proposed dividend - subsidiary company 243625 B
Other 33.279 o7 031 143932 8o 383
1,283,692 2,466,074 1,578,484 2,240,557
1,879,247 4,593,491 2,687,834 6,300,936
USES OF FUNDS
Funds used in permanent assets
Investments 183,028 240,045 125 200,81
Property, plant and equipment 855,464 668,984 995, 444 508,937
Deferred assets 51,101 649,680 83,982 82,794
1089 503 978715 1,074,550 1.092.642
Other uses of funds
Interest on stockholders' equity and dividends 826,065 1,917 noo 926,063 1,917,060
Transfer of loans and financing to short-term 1,469,779 440,445 1,376,426 442,060
Increases in noncurrent assets 98v, 118 180,529 404,944 792,884
Dererred income tax and social contribution 278,935 10,782 281.621 10,782
Decrease in other long-term liabilities 151,183 64,587 770.391 66,814
Other A3,548 12,871 108,212 12,631
3,878,628 2,626,880 3,867,659 3,242,837
4,968,221 3,605,593 4,947,215 4,335,479
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET WORKING CAPITAL (3,088,974} 987,896 (2,259,381 1,965,457
CHANGES IN NET WORKING CAPITAL :
Current assets
- At the end of the vear 2,339,563 5,826,247 2,851,558 6,273,444
- At the beginning of the year 5,826,247 2,673,610 6,273,444 2,741,726
(3,486,684) 3,152,637 (3,421,886) 3,531,718
Current liabilities
- At the end of the year 3,621,155 4,018,865 3,732,364 4,894,869
- At the beginning of the vear 4,018,865 1,854,124 4,894,869 3,328,608
(397,710) 2,164,741 (1,162,505) 1,566,201
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET WORKING CAPITAL (3,088,974) 987,896  (2,259,381) 1,965,457

The accompanyling notes are g reeral pard of these statement-
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o 4 _ ,
Cash Flow Statements - for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2000
(Supplementary Information) (exoressed in thousanas of reais)

Attachment |
Parent Company Consolidated
2001 2000 2001 ___ 2000

Cash Flow from operating activities:

Net income for the vear 295040 TSR Fau 830
Adjustments to reconcile the net income for the vear ’ :
with the resources from operating activities:

- Amortization of deferred exchange variation

- Net monetary and exchange variation

7R0280

(027 004 2517

- Provision for loan and financing charges 100137

- Depreciation / depletion / amortization 411,430 389208 A e

- Write-offs of permanent assets 4,130 1129086 )

- Equity results (479223 (1LA18.700 (80,184)

- Non-operating equity gains (losses) (97144 967 (97 140

- Deferred income tax and social contribution 82.28x (3813 AR (10091

- Other pr(‘\'iSi()nS S3.748 1o, 36 (1o, (e } lS,hStl—
1,071,567 2,530,130 1,310,091 13623

(Increase) Decrease in assets: T T

- Accounts receivable ~ trade (14920 (35,7837 )

- Accounts receivable ~ sales of investments 2,901,803 (2,804,034 (LS008

- Inventories (13,689} (122.208) 13.250 I

- ludicial deposits (oo, 450] (133,040 (X015 (133,237

- Credits with subsidiary and associated companies (304,833) 323549 (3.350) A

- Taxes to offset (177.676) SU 453 (178,440 [

- Other (15,0061 {103 9400 (L2700 (4R

2,168,559 (2,946,831 2,518,407 (3,632,163)

Increase (Decrease) in liabilities:

- Suppliers (106,641 189,832 (101 .863) 186,100
- Salaries and pavroll charges 8,163 7988 7,251 15,858
- Taxes (47.046) 3030 30,222 32,900
- Accounts pavable - subsidiary company 151,728 02150l
- Other 50,788 128,825 ST 46 130,934
62,934 957,242 (6,924) 365,798
Net resources from operating activities 3,303,070 534,551 3,822,477 1,196,153
Cash Flow from investing activities
Investments . (183,028) (240.045% (125) (200,911
Property, plant and equipment (7534,5261 (593,144 (883,726 (735,127
Deterred assets (31.101) (69.680) (§3,982) (82.794)
Net resources used on investing activities (988,653) (904,880} (967,833)  (1,018,832)

Cash Flow from financing activities

Leans and financing resources 954,212 1422608 11,739,344 5453735

Pavments:

- Financial institutions

- Subsidiary companies

- Interest on stockholders’ equity / dividends

1077

Net resources from financing activities (3,123,500)

Decrease in cash and marketable securities (809,085)

Cash and marketable securities, beginning of the vear DIST 700" 134T0 1 3e5 603

Cash and marketable securities, end of the vear TR eSE T st IeY T eeh 438 L

Additional cash flow information

Monetary variation and capitalized interest [IERIAT

The accompainiing notes are an aregral part of Hivse statenent -
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" Statements of Changes in Parent Company Stockholders Eqmty

For the years ended december 31, 2007 and 2000
(Expressed in thousands of reais)

Cap:tal reserve

Paid-in FINOR
capital tax
stock incentives
ON DECEMBER 31, 1999 1,680,947 T T1ass
Effect of change in social contribution rate on revaluation reserve
Realization of revaluation reserve, net of income tax and social contribution —
Reversal of revaluation of assets of jointlv-owned subsidiary, net of income tax and social contribution T
Net income for the vear
Income destination:
- Reserves
- Deliberated interest on stockholders” equity
e e e

- Proposed interest on stockholder s equity

- Proposed dividends
ON DECEMBER 31, 2000 1,650,947
Realization of revaluation reserve, net of income tax and social contribution

Effect of change in social contribution rate

Net income for the vear

Income destination:

- Reserves

- Deliberated interest on stockholders’ equity

- Proposed interest on stackholder's equitv

- Deliberated dividends

ON DECEMBER 31, 2001 1,680,947 1,258

The qecompanuing notes are an integral paré of Hhese statements
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Revaluation reserves

Revenue reserves

Subsidiary Total
Own company Retained stockholders
assets assets Investments _Legal earnings equity
2,523,723 3,261 1,722,828 99,630 T T 03l04
{6,553) -
(135,865) 16)
{1,709) T T T A0
1.640,336 1640336
82,017 s T
{71,100) o (330,000
(559,166) o I ¥ TUR P
T1998.5000 {998,500
2,381,303 1,551 1,062,562 181,647 436,790 5746038
(109,070 (1,314) 110,384
37,180 - -
296,010 296,040
171,622 14,802 {186,424}
(130,000)
(90,000) (220,000)
(269,275) (436,790 1706,065)
2,309,413 237 964,909 196,149 5,153,213

2,309,650

1,161,358
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Notes to the Financial Statements - for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2000
(Expressed in thousands of reais, except as otherwise ndicated]

1. OPERATING CONTEXT

Companhia Siderdrgica Nacional {"CSN"1 s engaged in the production of flat steel products, with its main industrial complon bong the

Presidente Vargas Mill in the Citv of Volta Redonda. State of Rio de Janeiro, Southeast Brazil,

Additionallv, CSN i3 engaged in the mining of iron ore, fimestone and dolomite in the neighbouring State of Minas Gerais o cater or the
needs of the Presidente Vargas mill. Aiming to improve these activities, the Company also maintains <trategic investments m raitroad trans-
portation and electric energy companies, among others

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial statements were prepared in conformity with the accounting principles preseribed by Brazibian corporate fan, as well as with
the accounting standards and pronouncements established by the Brazilian Securitios Commission 1"CVM7 1 and Brazibian Accountants
Institute - [BRACON.

(a) Income statement
The results of operations are determined on an annual acerual basis. As detailed in Note 12, the Company chose to deter a4 portion ot the ney
foreign exchange variations incurred in the rirst quarter of 1999 and in 2001,

(by Marketable securities ‘
Securities are recorded at cost plus vields accrued through the balance sheet date, and do not exceed the market value.

(c) Allowance for doubtful accounts
The allowance for doubtful accounts has been set up in an amount which, in the opinion of Management, suffices to absorb any losses that
might be incurred in realizing accounts receivable.

(d) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the Jower of the average production/purchase cost and net realization value or replacement cost, respectively, exeept
in the case of imports in process, which are stated at their identified cost.

(e) Other current and long-term assets
Other current and long-term assets are stated at their realization value, including, when applicable, vields accrued to the balance sheet date
or, in the case of prepaid expenses, at cost.

{f) Investments
Investments in subsidiaries, jointlv-owned subsidiary companies and associated companivs are recorded by the equity accounting method.
plus anv amortizable goodwill, if applicable.
The other permanent investments are recorded by the acquisition cost.

(g) Property, plant and equipment
The property, plant and equipment of the Parent Company includes the revaluation of assets, based onoan appraisal conducted by an inde-
pendent firm, as of March 31, 1994, as permitted by Ruling No. 288 issued by the Bravilian Securitios Commiission ("CVNM™ on Decembuer 3,
1995, Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method at the rates shown in Note 11 based on the remaining cconomic useful lives of the
assets after revaluation, according to the technical appraisal report. lron mine depletion is caleulated on the basis o the quantity ot iron ore
extracted. Interest charges related to capital funding for construction in progress are capitalized for as long as the projects remain unconcluded.
Subsidiaries record property, plant and equipment at cost, net of accumulated depreciation, with the exception ot the subsidiary FEM -
Projetos, Construgdes e Montagens S.AL which has reappraised assets, the value or which does not exceed their replacement value,

(h} Deferred charges
The deferred charges are basically comprised of expenses incurred ror development and-implantation of projects that shouold generate o
pavback to the Company in the neat few vears. The amortization applied on a straight-line basis will follow the period toreseen for the
economic return on the above projects. The charges also include the net toreran exchange variations related to the tiest quarter of 1999 and the
vear 2001, as provided by CVAM Deliberation Noo 294 700 404 0F and 4090 0, vespectiveh

(it Current and long-term liabilities
These are stated at their known or estimated values, when applicable, including acerved charges, monetary and toreign exchange variation
incurred through the balance sheet date.

(j) Provision for maintenance and major overhaul of blast furnaces
This account is recorded according to the characteristics of the expenses which ares o) Maintenance = set up according to the estimated
expenses to be incurred to maintain certain installations ny perfect working order and so as to achieve fall production capacity (the provision
is presented inother current liabilities); by Major overhaul and refracting = expenses incurred in major overhaol and retracting are capitalized
in property, plant and equipment and depreciated over the period up to the nest major overhaul foreeasted.

(k) Financial statements for the vear ended December 31, 2000
The financial statements for the vear ended Decomber 31, 2000 woere reclassitiod tor comparison purposes, maindy tor the reclassification ot
Pavable Tax—Current Liability to Others=Long-term lability.

(1) Emplovees’ Benefit

In accordance with Deliberation No. :

,issued by thwe Brazitian Securitios Commission (“CVA ) of December 12,2000, the Company, based
on an actuarial study, decided to vearly set up a provision of 2000 of this charge, from 2002 intil 2006, related o post emplovment benefit, as
disclosed in Note 25¢.

tm) Income Tax and Social Contribution on Net Income
[ncome tax and soctal contribution on net income are caleulated based onits efiective tax rates and consider the tas loss absorption limited to
307, to compute the tax Habilitv, Tax credits are set up for deterred faves on tax fosses, negative basis of social contribution on net income and
on temporary differences as well as income tax and social contrivution on the deferred exchange variation tor 1099 and 2000 and other

temporary difrerences,
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[ ]
Notes to the Financial Statements - For the vears ended December 31, 2001 ana 2000

3. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements for the vears ended December 310 2001 and 2000 include the following subsidiaries and
joint subsidiaries:
Percentage share of total and
voting capital stock ("o}

Companies 2001 2000 Main Activities

Fully consolidated: T T -
CSN Overseas Lo H0.00 Financial Operations o -
CSN Tron. S.AL (1) FUY Financial Ope;mon.\ ) T -
CSN Steel Corp., 100.00 FOU.00 Participation in other gnn;_;:n;{(

CSN Tslands Corp. 10000 10000 Financial Operations

Energyv 1 Corp. (1) 10000 Participation in other compaiies through equity stakes
CSN Energy Corp “Trooo0 100.00 Participation in otier mn1;\1mu_~":‘i.1x.'m]}_:_h L:\.‘G;\’—“
CSN Cavman, Lid () 0000 Trading of Sl T T
Steel I, S.A. U 100.00 Participation in other companies -l_h—l"\\l;:.:h v:ﬂli—t; stakes
CISA - CSN Industria de Agos Revestidos S A Uy au R Steel products womvice coner T
CENER S.AL (3) du Ga Participation in other companies t]]Fxﬁl;.:l\ cq:nt) stakes
FEM = Projetos, Construgoes ¢ Montagem S.A EERE Yu a4 Assembly and maintenance

Inddstria Nacional de A¢os Laminados - Inal 5.A EERE 49,99 Steel products service cenier

CSC - Cia. Siderurgica do Ceard 99 .99 a4 Steel making

CSN PManama, S.A. “a, AR S Participation in other c«nnpmig;_x_h';\;;lx cquity’ stakes
CSN Energia 5.4 Hu.9 4u.9Q Trading of electric power T
CSN Participagoes Energéticas S.A. 947 a9 74 Participation in other compantes through equity stakes
CSN1S.A. 9967 84,67 Steel making ’

Proportionally consolidated:

GalvaSud S.A. Shag Stag Steel products service center

Nordeste Energia Participagdes S.A (NEPAR) 5001 S0.01 Participation iy other companies through equity stakes
Sepetiba Tecon S.A. (4) 20.00 20.00 Maritime port services

(1) Starting in December 2001, CSN lron S.A. is controlled by CSN Panama S A, and Energy T by CSN Encrgy Corp. Considering
the indirect capital participation, its percentage of the total holdings in both companics amounts to 100"

(2) As of Jlanuary, 2001, CSN Cavman Ltd. has been controlled by Energy | Corp. Considering the indirect share, the total percent-
age is 100",

(3) As of May 31, 2001 Itd Energdtica has incorporated CENER S AL in which CoN s share was 9909, o its total capital.

(4) Considering the indirect share in Sepetiba Tecon S.AL through CSN Panama, S.AL the total percentage share is 50%.
The vear-end closing dates for the consolidated subsidiaries and joint-owned subsidiaries coincide with those of the parent
company.
The financial statements originally prepared in US dollars (CEN Cavman, CSN lron, CSN Panama, CON dslands, CSN Steel,
CSN Energy Corp., CSN Steel 1F S.A and CEN Overseas) were converted to Brazilian reais by the exchange rate in force as of
December 31, 2001 = RS2.3204 (2000 ~ RELUAA4 and the gainsy 7 losses originated by this conversion were accounted for in the
income statements of the related vears, in the equity result account or the parent Company statement and in the monetary
variation account of the consolidated statement. These financial statements woere prepared applving the same accounting prin-
ciples as those applied by the Parent Company.
All intercompany transactions have been eliminated in the presentation of the consolidated financial statements.
CSN obtained the permission from the Brazilian Securitios Commission ¢"CVM™y to not take into consideration the following
investees due to the fact that they do not represent any refevant change to the consolidated cconomic unity

Ownership (o)

o o008
Voting Total Voting
ROREY A0.00

Companies
Companhia Ferrovidria do Nordeste — CFN

Ferrovia Centro Atlantica S.AL (FCA) oo
Itd Energética S.A.
MRS Logistica SA. 803

The Administration Council has decided tosell the capital participation in 163 Fnergdética A ATASA), inwhich CSN owned 48.75%, transfer-
ring the amount of this investment to the long-term assets

The consolidated financial statements do not include the subsidiary CSN Aceros, S an associated company through the 37.50% interest held
by CSN Panama, S.A.

The reconciliation benween shareholders” cquity and net income for the vear of the parent company and consolidated is as follows:
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Notes to the Financial Statements - for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000

Parent company

_Netincome
2001

Dvp o4

2001 2000

SA53.215 5,740 038

st 33

v oA

Newative stockholders” equity absorbed rrom Subsidiaries -
(Elimination) Realization ¢f gain on inventories (20,509 (28R Tz choxil
Interest capitalized - - TTaAR (14,34 IAESE Y
Prior vear adjustment and other items RIS 3_ o
Other adjustments N Ny T T T JERY
Consolidated R RO N T 2o
The changes in stockholders” equity are presented for the parent company onh.
4. TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES
CSN CSN CSN CSN CSN TOTAL
OVERSEAS CAYMAN IRON PANAMA ISLANDS MRS GALVASUD CISA INAL OTHERS' 2001 000
ASSETS
\ceounts Receivable e 207246 203 e ied TARAe I3 AN 4R
dther Operations: ‘ T
Debentures Sepetiba Tecon T B Tlsote s RN
Yividends Receivable CEN - T ’ -
Energia T Triusad T 2aussd b
Munal/Current Accounts () 467132 132302 237E K 2 S ’ TSN MITY
\dvances to Suppliers ! 53877 ToTTTTTTT T T T ’ -
vdvance for future capital T e o -
increase SR B T A FUE Y I
FOTAL 167,445 __ 217,246 _152,392 _ 23737 10,841 T 1,305,008 T 991,904
LIABILITIES
L0ans: T T T
Urepayvment 128,050 o RS
Zined Rate Notes (21 143,074 o
Investees Loan 64174 o o ;
intercompany bonds (3) 1,402,827 T i lh‘m

vutual/Current Accounts (D 813,082

Other Operations:

Rendering of services e T 77 7
Associated Company Inventory S R L T T 5t S S WY
\ccounts pavable S T Al 083

TOTAL 1,026,530 _ 146,913 1,401 T T s 10,730 73970 3,493,026 3291
INCOME

Revenue trom sales and services 434,000 T S0;
Interest and exchange variation 8,308 TOAST 2420 R4 LA
'\jth@l‘ T T T
TOTAL 8,368  sed000
EXPENSES

Services

Interest and exchange variation 213,003 23sn
Other
TOTAL 214,005

T T A e T ARG T
25,0004 i EANREENS
25,964 10,323 24,780 489,313

*Others: CFN, FCA, C5C. CSN Foundation, CBs~ CSN Emploved’s Pension Fund L FEMLNEPAR, sepetiba Tecon S USN Eaergio 824 and

CSN Participacoes Eneradticas SUA.

These operations were entered in accordance with normal market terms jor such operations, as follows:

(1) Libor = 6% per vear - indeterminated term

(2} Interest of 110 per vear - maturity 1 trancher OF 2372004 and 2 tranche: @1 72972004,

(3) Interest V3% per vear (1 trancher and 8.237

Interest 22870 per vear - maturitv: 0870272002 - CSN Ishand

CSN » Financial Statements » 2001
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[ ]
. Notes to the Financial Statements - for tne years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000

5. MARKETABLE SECURITIES
Parent Company

~ 3001 2000

Short-term

Financial investment fund inet of withholding income tav: 200485

Investments abroad and net balance of dollar options
Fined income investments

Long-term (included in QOthers
Fixed income investments and debentures et of

probable losses and withholding income tav

Consolidated
2001 2000
43033 T LiARAR
RILA FO% TT.20w
- l—jt‘,\it\i T ‘-]}_:.:4“
U 1320 04
BRSNS aiz
23 1LA2Ted

Company management has been investing their financial resources in Investment Fund comprised of Braziiion govermment bonds and med

income bonds with monetary or foreign exchange variadon, tssued in Brazil.

6. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

__Parent Company
2000
Domestic Market R
Subsidiary and Associated Company TReT

Other Cliones
Forcicn Market

Subsidiary and Associated Company
Qther Clients
Allowance for doubtrul accounts

OF the total amount of the alloweance for doubtful accounts as of December 31, 2000, RSTA000 were renegotiated

7. INVENTORIES
Parent Company
2001 2000

Fimished products 144408
Products in process |

Raw mawerials

Spare parts and maintenance supplios ENNE

Imports in progress T e

Materials in transit IR
T SRR

8. DEFERRED INCOME TAX AND SOCIAL CONTRIBUTION

Parent Com pany

2001 2000
Current asse
Income tay

Gu g as

Social contribution

Long-term asscts:

fncome tax I
“Sodial contribution 0 ' o i YIS AR
T e - 251,322 TaMT

Current liabilities:
[ncome tas T ’ ) PAN,027 3,800
“Sodial contribution o ' A8.822 RIS
T T Jorn S ISTRTE

Long-term Habulities:

Income tax il AU

Social contribution

12050012 1252

-
Steckholders” equity
[coma s on revaluation rescerve ) . i ; K20y
SGCI COntrbuion on revalGation reser v AR
St AR e,
Income statement
‘Tx‘m‘rc\mn'ﬂ;unun T ] LR S en
T(E(»}m tan T oo o7 {20,350 [24.818)
—’ T T i (82,292 AN13

Consolidated
20Mm 2000
g, T

43 Jom077

743 Jox077
113 380 BAaTy
THS 380

f8n AN

RRRWITH

with the clients during the vear 2001

Consolidated

2001 2000

T A0e Thae02
3dedd T RAGT
R B . Mo I
A PN B VTV
f2s0x TS

~ g'_‘ﬂ"

TransT

Consolidated
2001 2000
tL 4o Tl

RIS

147,883
AT AT
A 15,704
ISTANN 0 seasD T
RN 85,500
30002 usuT
197730 116,305
a7 Tlaheaua
205 034 326,370
L2167 1,032,075

A1y (K8 ],824)
Th TNy (317.458)
(120,330 ’

14530y 35,320
FE 0Dy I RER
(eA0810auL
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Notes to the Financial Statements - fFor the vears ended December 31, 2007 and 2000

The sources of the deferred social contribution and income tax of the Parent Company are shown as follows:

Income Tan

Short-Term
Assets
Provision for labor, fiscal and civil contingencies 4,323 h 20063
Allowance for doubtful accounts 11003
Provision for interest on stockholders’ equity 22522
Provision for losses on investments L
Provision for inventory losses 2057 T
Provision for losses on property. plant and equipment “20 T
Taxes under litigation
Tax losses / Negative basis 23000
Notes Receivable - losses RUSY
Gifver e L
Total o 8dey

Income Tax

Short-Term Lm?g—-?e?n‘
Liabilities T
Deferred exchange variation 85527 L6

Income from foreign subsidiaries not distributed

Income tax and social contribution on revaluation reserve 42,500 'W
Other 4.8
Total 138,027 Y205

The deferred assets related to income tax losses and social contribution negative basis were set up based on the historical CSN” profitability and on the
consequent expectation of future profitabilitv. These credits are expected to be completely offset in 5 years.

In addition to the credits already recorded, the Company has filed a lawsuit related to the (“Plane Verao™) claiming the financial and fiscal
effects related to the inflationary elimination of the 31.87 January 1989 Consumer Price Index in the calculation of social contribution (“CSL™)
and corporate income tax ("IRP]"). The company has already succeeded at the Lower Court Ruling, limiting the percentage of January, 1989 to

2727, net of the alreadyv applied index of 12.15". The Company has not recognized the accounting effects of the mentioned lavwsuit (see Note 16¢).
Reconciliation between expenses and income of current income tax (“IRPI™) and social contribution ("CSL™) of the parent company and the

application of the effective rate on net income before CSL and IRT] is as follows:

2001 2000
IRP] CSL IRP] CSL
Net income before CSL and IRP} 2o, 286,354 1,751,371 1,751,371
Rate 2 u. 250 .
(71,53849) (23,772 (437.843) (157.6023)
Adjustments to reflect the effective rate:
Tax benefit of interest on shareholders” Equity 33,000 14,800 22079 45,510
Equity pick-up 117,109 12,180 274020 48,649
Profits not made available (26,084) (9,392)
Income made available of foreign subsidiaries (131.621 (46.234) (37.502) (20,809)
Temporary differences recorded as deferred 61,938 20,354 (30.631) 24,818
Other additions {exclusions) 35,939 14,813 (36,129 (13.324)
Parent Company _bo,330 {84,027) _ {32,171
Consolidated 48,739 (34,739

As of December 2001, the Company has no current IRPE/CSL pavable, because of the tax toss and negative basis for the vear.
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2000

Social Contribution Income Tax Social Contribution
Short-Term Long-Term Short-Term Long-Term “Short-term To_nc??v::r;
1.628 8,536 5,797 20,313 2087 TAIR
3.962 1787 12.008 T
5.108 15810 h
367 i o
741 1573
108 a0 T i
260508
$.280 17.961 B
11,123 T
1,318 G944 14241 14.697
3533 29397 R alale
Social Contribution Income Tax Social Contribution
Short-Term Long-Term Short-Term Long-Term “Short-Term -___L;;a;-,-Tc:n\
34390 37.639 33.887 45513 12 a0
26089 i
24,432 235366 sl676 §30.153 18,003 )
1.548 4,842
58.822 294573 35,563 Y0, 309 30,802

9. RECOVERABLE PIS/PASEP LEVIES
As a result of a favorable final decision by the Federal Supreme Court and on the basis of Federal Senate Resolution no. 49793 ruling
that Decrees n* 2445/88 and no. 2449/88 were unconstitutional, an opinion which was further supported by CSN's fegal counsel, the

Company decided to disclose this amount recoverable in its balance sheet. which includes principal and legal increases.
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Notes to the Financial Statements - For the vears ended December 31,

CINVESTMENTS

Number of shares

Common stock Preferred stock

Companies
In operating stage

FEM

370350

2001 and 2000

Owner-

__ship (")

(SIS VIS

ARS fat

33084 843

R
FEBETNITE

GalvaSud n

ok 330 450

Rt

In

e

CSN Qverseas

Jo0.00

CSN fronth

CSN Steed

CSN Iklands

SO0

TUT‘;)U

CSN Panamaif

lo ST

NISINIS]

ClsAa

100 uug)‘uLJ/'

Itd Encrectica (ar b

e 840

CSN Energia

[SI¥]e7

[CINRNIY]

Cenerter

Encrev e )

Sepetiba Teconia)

Pt

CEN Energy Corpgt

200,000,000

B

oo

In pre-operating stage

CSN Parnicipacoes Encredticas aur
CSN S
Total of nvestments
Qther mvestments. at cost{d!
Goodwill
Inal
NRS
CISA
Total Gooduwill
Total changes in investments in 2001
Total changes in investments in 2000
Droviston for foss on investments
Tesro AN KRN
| [RUARATE!
T ) -lj[;\:t[’u\u{ NSRYN

Total changes in provision for loss on investments iy 2001

Total changes in provision for foss oninv

stments i 2008

The goodwill paid on the acquisition of investments was based on the expected ature vosulis,

1) Companies audited by other auditors

(1) The board of directors has decided to scll the share ownership of fta Eaeraenca

S A UTASN and

considering there is a formal evidence that the sale will take place in the near tatare

The investment balance was transforred to current asscis on December, 31 206t

1€) As of Japuary

ey Development Company of mouth East-Cst-

(e) As of Mav 312000, C
(11 As of December,

() As of December.

2007 CoN Coaviman has been incorporated by Enerey 1 Corp,

2000, SN Tron has beenincorporated by CaN Panama,

2000, Energy | Corp. has been incorporated be CsN Bnergy Corp

Information of investee

Stockholders’
equity

458
o,
3T
S41ed

TRERVEN

ol

nepar h

ER S.AL i awhich U8\ s <hare was s ar s total capiial, bas Been meorporated Iw i Boergetica

Net income
osas

for the vear

N Industrios ¢ Construgaoes,

(o Al shares ownership of GalvaSud are o ravor of Unibanco - Unido dos Bancos Brasiliros s20 and of Kreditonstalt tar Wicderaudibau,

cuarantecing finanany contracts of Galvasud

CSN « Financiat Starements » 2003
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Changes in investments in 2000 (Parent Company)

[ ]
Notes to the Financial Statements - for the vears ended December 31, 2001 and 2000

ince at Interest on Consolidated
ring of Amortization Equity capital / Batance Bal.;ncu
e vear Additions Write offs of goodwill Pick-up dividends as of 2001 as of 2001
1425 153 - ) T
63,619 (31918 B 1ol
12821 2171A ey T B
07970 (3,024) TigedT
14.014 (7300 T T T e T
126,980 (39837 1) 171385
32 o T i T
g 13
398,371 (140011 -
274 117000 (34343 ’
Do,728 143.277 (253,979 (1,020 ) B
13877 4,287 391,871 (243025
30143 (1482771 {623} (643} o T
13,491 1356.043) 10,951 T
7.8 5ns] ' B
336,475 141 o Feorl T T T
] - -3 —
5 2
38,985 Y348 (1,008,921 ToS07y (243605 es T T
2751 (12,621) 130 300
2337 ;e T TR T T T q0EeR
R Ry T T T T ey I
1112 - ) TR
5760 (1 o B ]
407 938,048 (1,022,542 (1.9 308,078 243,623 12260000
9317 240076 (1.124.2941 (39001 Lo tad T T T T T T s e T
180 I
18330 ’ T
() ' -
EETEY {4,3%4)
“127) (300 i
a3 3200 (17127
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Notes to the Financial Statements - For the vears enced December 31, 2001 and 2000

i. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Parent Company

2001 2000
Effecti\'e rates - ’ T h ’
for depreciation Accumulated
depletion and  Restated and depreciation,
amortization Revaluated depletion an
s p.v) Cost Amortization Nt Net
Land Suad]
Machinerv and equipment AR3 o621 408
Buildings 4.00 G324
Fumiture and fixtures 10,00 RIUGRES
Mines and mineral deposits 144 L3050
Other asset items 20,00 104402

Provision for probable fosses on asset write-ofts

8070601

Construction in progress 138,340
Parent company S 24001
Consolidated 9528120

In the Extraordinary General Shareholders” Meeting held March 3], 1999 the stockholders approved a revaluation report prepared v an
independent specialized firm establishing an increase for fixed asset items. The revaluation considered and, machinery and cauipment,
installations and real estate propertv in the plants of the Presidente Vargas Mill, Caza de Pedra and Arcos and the iron ore mine in Casa de
Pedra. the latter only being possible due to the fact that it is a publicly declared mine, defined by Doecree no 24042 195 - mine code - as the
mines known at the time to belong to the owners of the land on which thev were located.

The depreciation, depletion and amortization as of December 2001 amounted to RS 4545 (2000 = RE 12001, o which RS 303884 (2000 -
RS 303.455) were charged to production costs and RS 18,001 (2000 - RS 18,700} to selling and general and administrative expenses (deferred
charges amortization not included).

The portion of the total depreciation and depletion of the revaluated fixed asset items recorded under results for cach vear is transterred to
stockholders” equity in equal proportion and recorded under the revaluation reserve to retained carnings. As or Decomber 31 2000 the value
recorded in such account net of income tax and social contribution amounted to RS 100070 (2000 = RS 1338051

Constructions in progress are mainlv represented by a set of investment plans aimed at updating and developing technology to Reep the
Company competitive, both at the Tocal and international markets. The main plans address environmoental protection projects, cost reduction,
infrastructure improvement and automation technigues as well as [T and elecommunications. The amount ot rinancial charges capitalized,
in 2001, on construction in progress aggregated RSIOLIYZ (2000 - Rav4,205).

In August 2001, the Company has concluded the modernization of blast furnace 3. This modernization will provide an annual increase of 800
thousand tons in steel production and will increase in 20 vears its economic usetul lite.

As of December 31, 2001, the total of assets given in guarantee of financial operations was R Lo3e 747 (2t = RS Ledd 7471

2. DEFERRED CHARGES

_ Pavent Company _..Consolidated
2001 2000 2001 2000
Deterred exchange variadon 2 EERIRE R 2008 I8A
Information technofogy projects N o ISCINY [27ux2

132,582

Other research and development projects

2528740

Accumulated amortization 4o (484,003

1,077,003 ST
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Notes to the Financial Statements - For the vears ended December 31, 2007 and 2000

The IT projects are represented by automation projects of oberating processes that aim at reducng

ot and increase the competitm eness o the Compan

The balance of the exchange variation deferred in 1994, by the Parent Company and its subsidiary MRS Logistica =24 based on e

Provisional Measure Noo 1818 and on Deliberation No. 294 issued by tie Brazihan securitios Commuission £"CVN L on Aarch

be amortized in 2002,

T

Based on Provisional Measure no. 3 of September 2o, 2001 and CV'M Decision no. 404 and 409 of September 27, 2000 and November T 2000,

the Company and its subsidiaries MRS Logistica S.A. and Galvasud S.A. have chosen to defer the negative net resalts ansing trom the

This should be amortized in 4 vears, starting in the current vear. The negative net results of the 2000 exchange vapanon of the Pavent

Company can be shown as follows:

Loss on obligation linked to the exchange variation

Results of operations with hedge exchange instruments

Gains on assets linked to exchange variation

Net necative results of exchange variations to 12.31.01

The changes that have taken place can be shown as follows

Deferred exchange variation

Accumulated amortization. including settlement of loans:

[ vivich

2000

2001

Quarter
ended

Amortizable balance as of December 31, 2001

Expected amortization

2002

2003

004

2001
U N2
RIChS

(72,140

Year
ended Balance
2001 2001

1. 300030 2 Ty

(294279
(T

EPRRIRNIE

Ailade T ataaly
30330 AUA]
Tl
TiR403
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Notes to the Financial Statements -

13. LOANS AND FINANCING

FOREIGN CURRENCY

Prepavment

For the years enced Decemoper 31,

2001 and 2000

Par
20m
Short-term Long-tern

o140

Securitization

Euronores

Commercial paper
Pay

BNDES ‘Finame

Financed imports

Eximbank - Japan

N
Mol

Otier

T s T

2,409.381

LOCAL CURRENCY

BNDES "Finame ENNNN|
Lj{ht’l‘ o T

. 38,91
Total I 317144

On December 31, 2001, the long-term amaortizati

on schedule is shown bellow:

2003
2004 ;
2003 o R
R - TR T
2007 ko 2024 a PSS Ee
Total )
Interests applied on the external and domestic loans
bettow:
Parent company
Upto 2240484

befween 7.1 and v

Bentvern Y1 and 117

Above 11

Total

Breakdown of total debt by currency of orizin:

dollar

Yen

Long-term interest rate - TILP

Basket of cur

Other currencies

Parent company

2001
NS
oS
l s
(IR

L4

[RRSRA

PESUREN

200

2000
RTS8 Se.8T
B T
342 118
L4R
’ ’ Lon
T oo U

The Company hires vut derdvative operations, in accordance with Note Howith the ainy of minimizing the risk o relevant oscillation in

FOrelSn CUrrency pariy,

On February 13,2001, the Company decided to accelerate the settlement o securitization tinancing of its subsidiare CSN Cavman Ltd., which

maturitivs would be in September 2000 and 2003, 10 the amaount of USS105 million

On April 12,2001, the Company issued i the international market o commercial paper pregram with maturitv in 2 vears, through its

subsidiary CEN Overseas, i the amount of USS250 million and approsvimate cost of 397 per vear The resosrees obtained were used 1o

replace the commercial paper with the same value issued i Tune 2000 and o tinance and retinance the forcign trade operations,

On Moy 1a, 2001, the Company made the second public offering o buvma-back e notes issued in fune 1997 through its subsidiary CSN

Jron. with maturity in

subsidiary or USs19.4 million.

2007 This restbted o o decrease of UsS2874 milhon in the consolidated gross debtand in o recorded net gain by the

On October 172001 CSN placed USS220 million iy thwe internatonal market in o US Commercial Paper/Trade Notes program, through its

subsidiary CSN Overseas. The transaction is comprised of adine of Us=idmillion, with o matanie of one vear and approxmate cost of 437,

por vear and a line of USSStmitlion. with oomaturite of oo vears and approsimate cost af 0227 per vear, The resources obtained in this

operation swill be entirely used o iinance and refinance the toreran wade operations.,

The guarantees ofrered
M taed assets ttemss bank suarantees and

sebshdiaries, joint subsidiaries and associated vo

CSN « Financial Statements » 2001

ror the foans and 1inangin

woamounted RS347T

Promis

mpanies tsee Note 13

million on December 31 2000 (20000 - RS3,.423

millions, and comprised

orv notes. This amount does not take into consideration the guarantees granted to
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Notes to the Financial Statements - for the years enged December 31, 2001 and 2000

e el __ . _Consolidated _ B X

o awo0 o 2001 2000

Ti-term ___Long-term _ih(wf}-_tﬂ_tﬂ Long-term Short-term Long-term
AT163T KERRTE 3 TeE 16070

07044 10, 913 B

30,954 1,538,833 S40.7853 18408

228,003

S AeT su272

183733 {21330

BRI 22062 124,548

34100 lon.6G6r &8 71 228450

127,963 3,373,842 2,661,088 2,667,736

03188 e2ATA ST i S N o

R Y 133083 B EE! IS S
92,437 97,244 67,621 174,795 T 63,042 T 160,308
220,400 3,473,086 2,728,712 2,842,331 T 2080369 T 3072078

CFINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

General Considerations
The Company’s business inciudes flat steel products to supply domestic and forefan market and mining of iron ore. limestone and dolomite to
supply the Presidente Vargas Mill needs. The main market risk factors that can affect the Company business are shown as folows:
{a) Exchange Rate Risk
Although most of the revenues of the Company are in Brazilian Reais, as of December 31, 2001, RS 342115 of the Company's total debt were
denominated in foreign currency. As a consequence. the Company is subject to changes in exchange rates. The Company manages the risk of the
exchange rate fluctuation that atfects the value in Brazilian Reais that will be necessary to payv tiwe Habilities i foreign curreney, using derivative
financial instruments, mainiy future contracts, swaps, forvard contracts and option contracts with banks. as well as appiication ar a great part
of its cash and banks in securities remuncrated by exchange variatdon
Management's objecnyve for holding the instruments was to match the gains rrom investing the procecds of borrowings and loanswith exchange
Josses relating to the devaluation of the Brazilian Real against the LS dollar and the Japanese vone A partion of these borrowings and Joans was
invested in Brazilian short-term liquid investments, which camed interest at the market rawe in Brazil.
(b1 Credit Risk
The credit risk exposure is managed through the restriction of subsidiaries in derivative instraments tor large financial institations with a
hich quality of credit. Thus, the management believes that the non-compiiance by the subsidiavies is insignificant. The Company does not
maintain or issue financial instruments swith conmmercial aims, The selection of clivnts as well as the diversification of its accounts receiv-
able and the control on sales financing terms by business sceament are procedures that the Company adopts o minimize ortuitous prob-
lems with its commercial partners.
The financial instruments recorded in balance sheet accounts as of December 312000 which market vatue difters srom the book valae, are as
follows:

Book value _Market value
Investment and goodwill in jointty owned subsidian 12933 3794

;,(7:_‘\‘,"“1

Loans and financing (short and long-te

An

On December 31,2001 the consolidated position of derivative agreements outstanding was as follows:

Agreement LSS Thousand RS Thousand

7 Reference Market value

) Date Expiration date vatue adjustment

Forcign Exchange Swap Yen /US dollar - CSN ns ool 2 IR0 (ISN.321)
n E\;h:]i{;:u S\:ap'\1;11,;7(,57:1“\_»1_1:1;'”— CsN Islands 0802 a2 (i (a2 o2 REERTIN {88,321
Currency forward - Yon o o Several 02 a7 02 to 12oo0e2 44 0A T lenl
Evchanee mte opdons 0 T o1 02 F00,00 ’ 720
[nferest rate n_pﬁ&{:4<umi.mnu.ﬂ Libor » Cseverl 12 30 03w 12 Rl Bl oan paad

The net gains were not accounted for, accarding to the conservatism principle, except tor the exchange hedee transaction carned out by CSN
that is onbv an indexation of the financial applications, The foss shown above of RS0 s recarded in the imancial results tor 2001
(tc) Market Value

The amounts presented as “market value adjustment” were caleuiated according to the conditions that were used in local and forcign mar-
kets on December 31, 2001, for financial transactions with identical features, such a<s volume and term of the transaction and matuarity date,
Mathematical methods are used presuming there i= ne arbitrage bevween the markets and the tmancial assets Finally, ali transactions carried
aut in non-organized markets over-the-counter markets are contracted with rinancial msttutions previouste approved by the Company's
Administration Coungil.
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Notes to the Financial Statements - For the years ended Decemoper 31, 2001 and’ 2000

15. COLLATERAL SIGNATURE AND GUARANTEES
Together with it: whollv-owned and joint subsidiaries, as well as its sponsored entity. the Company has the following responsibilinies o0 o
In Million

Companies Currency 200 2000 _ Expiration Date
CSN Querseas Uss AN 00

CSN Cayvman, Ltd.

A

CSN Panama. S.A. eI

CSN Iron, S.A. a3

CSN Islands Corp. 7O o7 -
CISA - CSN Industria de Agos Revestidos 5.3 R 04720 02 e 08 28

Cl N Industria de Acos Reve 1o 7 T T o )
CFN - Comvanhia Ferroviaria do Nordeste ToT T o
ita Energética S.A ARSENTN -
Sepetiba Tecon S5, < 390 % and ve 1R om0 T
Sepetiba Tocun 5.A. R: 203 Slandob e 12 7
Inddsiria Nacional de Agos Laminados = INAL S.A. RS o8 2 02 and 4

27

GalvaSud 5.A. RS

5. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND IUDICIAL DEPOSITS

The Company is currently party to several administrative and court proceedings involving different actions. suits and complaints, as shown

betlow:
2001 00 o
Judicial Contingent fudicial Contingent
Deposits liability _Deposits __liabili
Shaort Term
Labor 17080 T Tl
Civil 1007 - 1,289
Parent Company . [NIRKY - 23440
Consolidated 19ITS - 342

Long Term

Labor AT T TN
Civil
Fiscal 129154

Social Contribution

fncome Tan
Other

Parent Company
Consolidated

NS08

The contingent fabilinv is recorded as Others (current and long-termy, excert to the Income Tav and Social Contribution contingence that are
recorded i a specific account.

a) Labor litigation dispute:

As of Decomber 31, 2001, CEN was the defendant. of 1948 Jabor clamis, wineh conerated aprovision in the amount of RS 03878 at that date. Most of the
lavwsuits ix refated with subsidiary responsibiliny, wages equalization. overtime and addioonal pavment tor unbealthv and hazardous activities,

The lawsuits related to subsidiary responsibilite represent 2 areat partion of the tod labor lnwsuts agamnst the Company and are originated
from the non pavment by the contracted companies of the emplovees oblications, which resules in CSN inclusion in the lawsuits to honour,
at a subsidiany fevel the pavment of such obligations,

The most recent Towsuits originated from subsidiary responsibility tend to be deccased toward CSN due to the procedores adopted by the
Company in arder to inspect and assure the compliance af the wages pavaients and social charges withdrawals, by the creation of the
Contract Attendance Centers, which are operating over the last 1S months,

by Civil Actions:

There are, mainty, claims for indemnitios among the civil judicial processes which the Company is involved inssuach processes, in general, are
ariginated from work related accident and occupational discases related to industrial activities ot the Company, For all these disputes, the
Company has sct up a provision in the amount of REI2E30,

o) Tax Litigation Dispute:

PIS/COFINS - Law 9.718/99

CSN ix questioning the fegality of T 9718794 which inercases the PIS and COFINS calculation basis, including the fmancial revenue of the
Company. The amount of this provision i RSIEE720as of December 31,2001

The Company obtained a favorable sentence m the first insance courtand the process is going through compulsory re-cxamination by the 2
Regional Federal Court of Appeals. The process has not bang judaed by the superior courts'ver, howeser, according to the Company's
lawvers favourable outcome is considered possible,

CPMF

The Company is questioning the CPME (Provistonal Contribution on Fiancial Activities rtaxation sice the promulzation of the Constitutional
Amendment No. 219 The amount of $1is provision s RETLATEL as of December 31, 2001

The sentence in the court first instance was favourable and the process is bomy judged by the

“Regionat Federal Court of Appeals. There-
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Notes to the Financial Statements - for the vears ended December 37,

nal guarantees (collateral signature and/or bonds and guaranteesi

Conditions

2001 and 2000

Promissory Note / guarantee of commercial paper operations

Guarantee for securitization contract

Guarantee for interest hedge operation

Promissory note of Eurobond operation

Promissory note of notes contracted and exchange hedge operation

Promissory note / guarantee of impaort financing contracts

Guarantee of BNDES for financing contract

Solidary guarantee of Banco Safra for working capital purposes

Guarantee of BNDES for the construction of Itda Mill

Guarantee for equipment acquisition financing

Guarantee for financing of 60" of construction work and instailations

Guarantee for asset financing

Guarantee for financing of imported and national equipment

CIDE - Contribution for Intervention in the Economic Domain

CSN disputes the legal validity of Law 10.168/00, which established the collection of the intervention contribution in the cconomic domain
over the amount paid, credited or remitted to beneficiaries that are not permanent residents of the country, as vovalties or remuneration of
supply contracts, technical assistance, trade mark license agreement and patent license exploration agreement. There is 4w judicial deposit in
the amount of R$16,743.

The Company is waiting for the decision in the first instance court. Although, there is not a legal precedent, since the processes about the
subject are still very recent, according to the Compant’s lawvers favorable outcome is considered possible.

Educational Salary

The Company disputes the constitutionality of the Educational-Salary and the possible recovery of the amounts paid in the period from
01.05.89 to 10.16.96. The provision amount is RS$19,432.

The Sentence in the Legal First Instance Court was unfavourable and the process ts currently in trial in the 2 Regional Federal Court of
Appeals. Recently, the Brazilian Supreme Court judged the subject against the taxpayver, which reduces the favourable outcome expectations
in this process.

SAT - Workers’ Compensation Insurance

The Company understands that it must pav the “SAT” at the rate of 170 in all of its establishments, and not at 37 as determines the current
law. The amounts of R$15,209 are being accrued.

The Sentence in the First Instance Court was unfavorable and the process is currently in the 27 Regional Federal Court of Appeals. Although
there was no judgement in the Brazilian Supreme Court. according to the Company’s lawvers favorabie outcome is considered puossibic.
Others

The company has still numerous suit accrued related to ICMS, FGTS LC 10, Prawback and Additional of freight tor refreshing of the navy
merchant tAFRMM), in the amount of RS 3911,

Income Tax and Social Contribution

The Company claims the recognition of financial and fiscal effects related to the intlationary “expurgation” ot the 1PC of Tanuary 1989, of
31.87" (as calculation basis of Income Tax and Social Contributiony, The judicial deposit is in the amount of RE2IS3ES8E

The sentence in the first instance court was partially favorable, imiting the percentage of Tanuary B89 to 42720 mimus the applied index of
12.15%. The possible accounting effects of the related lawsuit were not recorded by the Company. The process is currenthy in the 1 Regional
Federal Court of Appeals. The current jurisprudence has been favorable to the index of 427200 i fanuary 1989 in Jine with the sentence in the

first instance court.

17. STOCKHOLDERS" EQUITY

(a} Capital stock

The Company’s capital stock as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 is comprised of 71724201 thousand common shares, all recorded and without
par value. Each common share entitles the owner to one vote at the General Mectings of Stockholders.

(b) Revaluation reserve (Parent Company)

This heading covers revaluation of the Company’s fiaed asset items decided by the Extraordinare General Stockholders” Meeting held March
31, 1999, The purpose of this revaluation was to adapt the amount recorded under fined assets-to cconomic realite and to their net realizable
market or replacement value, in conformity with CVAM Decision Noo 288 of December 3, 1998,

Pursuant to the provisions set out in CVAM Decision No. 273 of Auguast 200 1995, 0 provision for social contribution and income tas was set up
and classified as a long-term liability against the balance of the revatuation reserve balance texeept land).

The realized portion of the revaluation reserve, net of income tax and social contribution, is included for purposes of caleulating the manda-

tory minimum dividend.
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(c) Capital composition
On December 31, 2001 the main CSN' stockholders are
In Thousand

___Number of Shares

_Common
Vicunha Siderurgia REFRET 404N
ADR R0 dee T T
CBS - CSN Emplovee’s Pension Fund I VRO ’ R
CSN Investment Club T T s
Other i T R
Outstanding stocks ) g,

8. PROPOSED DIVIDENDS AND INTEREST ON STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Company By-laws ensure a minimum annual dividend corresponding to 2537 of net income acerued inaccordance with corporate legislation
which can be shown as follows:

2001
PRSI

14802
]U\)’(\,—H

Net income for the vear

Less: Allocation to legal reserve

Add: Realization of revaluation reserve (net of mcome tax and =ocial contribution)

Basic net profit for determination of dividend SMRLAON

Mandatory minimum dividend (23" of basic net income) ’ S

Interest on shareholders” equity. net of withholding income tax T o [, 302
Withholding Income tax - T s
Interest on shareholders” equity T 220000

2007 (RS 3.07 per 1000 shares of capital stock / 2000 - RS 17.53)

Deliberated Interest on shareholders” equity

T o
T Ao

Proposed Interest on shareholders” equity

‘

‘o of basic net income distributed

Company Management proposes that the amount of interest on capital stock be added to the mandatory minimuam dividend

Pursuant to applicable legislation, calculation of interest on capital invested is carried out based on stockholders” equity less unrealized
revaluation reserves, according to the long-term interest rate (“TILP™). limited to 30% of net income for the period berore income tax or 3004
of retained earnings and /or revenue reserves.

In accordance with CVAL Decision N 207 of December 31, 1990 and with tax requirements, the Company elected to record the interest paid on
shareholders” equity in the amount of RS220,000 (RS130.000 detiberated and RS90.000 proposed, in June and December, 2001, respectivelvy as
a contra entry to the interest expense account and reverse it in the same account. It does notappear in the Statement of Income, in view of the
fact that it has no effect on final net income, except for the tax effects recognized on the income tav and social contribution lines.

In accordance with corporate legislation farticle 196 of law Noo o404 7o), the Administration has proposed o transier the balance of retained

earnings to an investment reserve in the interest of providing the necessary resources for complianee with the Company’s investment budyget

19. NET REVENUES AND COST OF PRODUCTS SOLD

PRODUCT SALES: - 1) D 2000
Thousand reais Thousand reais

Tons Cost of Tons Cost of

Ql}gl[i&nﬂ) _]_\_:et_ reventes pr()_ui}lcls 5(_vld ((h()lrlvﬁ:lnd) Nut» revenues Prl)dl.ldﬁ ;s'.uAl'd‘

Domestic: 3.272 1.645.441 3.2539 2495270 1.449.293
Hot-rolled AT T TR T T T Te2aEm T 37esAY
Cald-rolied TRge T G 447303 271 dvn
Galvanized Que R AT TN 4442
Tin mili TOdR) e ond NG 100,301
Slab o
Export: T 1.052 590,408 331924
Haot-rolled : ST 246330 BRES R
Cold-rolled 11,088 T4 ERE T 30246
Galvanized X 1 alrs 5758
Tin mil fun. 224 242 2600032 204,542
Slab T - I T NTRVN Jus 23300 37050
Steel Products: 3983 7773110347 T 1.983.958 1311 3.085.678  1.881.217
Other sakes o Toamaedr T 13346 77 Jo0use
Parent Company T B Fada 32820 2aSN215 1211 KBV R RN b
Consalidated NI AMS24TE 2080482 447 34T2A0 2T win

20. CONSOLIDATED REVENUES AND INCOME BY LINE OF BUSINESS
The information by line of business is based on the accounting books in accordance with Corparation Law.
The disclosure by line of business folloswed the concept of TAST, as suguested by the Brazilian securitios Commission 1CVAEY), providing
the means to evaluate the performance in all Company Hines of business.
Since November 2000, date of the ast restructuring, the Company i restructared as follows: Presidency and o Board of Directors: -
Operations. Commercial, Corporate Center. Infrastructure and New Business.,
The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the strategic planning. CSN Foundation and press reations of the Compan. The Corporate € ungr
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Executive Officer i~ responsible or the inancial management. controlling area and inrormation technology, lecal subjects, my estors reladons, i

capital. internal communication of the Company and CBS - CSN Emploved’s Pension Fund. The Operations Executive Otiicer is responsitie or e

production of steel and its products. The Commerdial Execunve Ofticer i< responsible sor sales, marketing and conumeraia

T O USN S stedd

products. The Energy and infra-Seructure Executive Officer is respensibdle tor mines, loaistic smvestments traitroads and pors, own real estates and

energy distribution and generation. The New Business Executive Ofnicer is responsible for new and in process profects, related 1o the steed secten,

Steel and Corporate Energy and
Services Center Infra

Net Revenue

Intercompany TS

Third 3 43EE02 R
3139220 seem T

Cost of Products Sold (2833, 64y

Gross Profit

Opverational Income and Expenses

Sales Expenses (182945 102
Administrative Expenses (2403800

Other Operations Incomes (expenses) {IR3.020) el
(335 U651 (240 348
Net Financial Result (3303114
Net Exchange Variation (482,020
Equity Income (49.3849) ToY 240 3000
Qperating Income (loss) STY MR VAU N3 Y36 T

Non-operating losses, net

ERRKGRIH BRI

Income (Jozst before income tax and social conmribution

Income Tax and Social Contriburtion 322732 123230
Net lcome (oss) 83723 (6lo,881) 911,438

tructure Efimination

Consolidated

o

SN2

Y

2I804ND

O aan

US3 04T
(240380
{154 7205
[IREREANY

[ROSIILS

ESEFNIRY

ECRITIT

(43001

Disputes among electric sector agents. aggravated by the lack of electric energy offer during the rationing, did not alfow the financial

settlement of the operations carried out in the Wholesale Energy Market ¢"MAE™)L such disputes were resolved through the General

Agreement among electric sector agents, swith direct intervention of the Federal Government

The net revenues from sales recocnized by the energy seament through CEN Energia 2000 in the amount to RS

200 i which RS

corresponds to the encrgy volume commercialized by the Whotesale Energy Market ("NAE™ was valued inaccordance with the best fore-

cast disclosed by MAE with the purpose of accounting and tinancial records,

A FINANCIAL RESULTS/ NET MONETARY AND FOREIGN ENCHANGE VARIATIONS:

Parent Company Consolidated

2001 2000 2000
Financial expenses:

Loans and financing - foreign currency IS TR0 (AT0A25)

Loans and financing - Brazilion cnrn'xrwu_"\ eI (T8 A0

With subsidiaries T NIEEIN '

Other financial expenses I TPV T B ) [RENAVRN
TTAReN T st Ae

Financial income: T

With subsidiaries TS )

Yield on financial apphications.net of provision T, T oo T o

for Tosses T T i s T e PIOTL ST

Exchange Variation Determent (CVAL 303701 and 9001 delesr T ’ C o delenT

Exchange Variation Amortization (CVN 404 01 and v rony (el (IN279%)

Other income S3,8R0 R 4007
N T O 231,024 17070
Net financial income o Htﬁf_%l_l_:fw 1TSS (i vy
Monmetary and foreign exchange variatons fassctsr - o
With subsidiarics o IR EEENEIINLS 220047
On rinancial applications N TR NN 1osT (i
Othor T a3 222 40.241
T Ty ;;Q,,"S" 134708 174,328
Monctary and toreign exchange Cariations ( )
On financing T T (704,250 {334,820 (7NU882)
Deterral of special foreign u\g]mn:;?i'.\riRﬂﬁ% T T sur e ’ OIEWININ

Amortization ot special foreizn exchange va

Other B

(A4, 48T

(130247

ation

(R4 Y30

Net foreing exchange variations

(UR 02

2000

730l AeD)

(34077

16,240

Cled 1A

(22

22,700

Lind 47

(242213

(173,779

1Y6.720)
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11 NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)
Parent Company . Consolidated
2001 2000 o am 2000
Net gain in divestiture TR
Net loss on write-off of assets < 1oMm P ..
Setting up Of provision for probable {osses on .
write-off Of assets (a7 (T RN
Other BN Teeei RERUES
R RN EIENEY T iedr a3
23, VALUE-ADDED (PARENT COMPANY)
- ) RS Milion
2001 2000
Revenue
Sales of goods, nroducts and services R ST TE Tyl
Aflowance for doubtiul accounts TTrTTrTT T [P . Y
Non-operating income T T o 2%
Qe NS

Input purchased rrom third parties

Raw material used up

Cost of products and services

Materials, energy, thivd-party services and others

Gross value-added

Retention

Depreciation. amartization and depletion

Net produced value-added

Value-added transiorred

Income frrom equity stakes

Financial income

Total value-added to distribute

Value-added destination

Staff and charges

Taxes, charges and contributions

Interest and exchange variations

Dividends / Interest on stockholder's equity

Retained earnings

The financial statements as of December 31, 2000 were rechassified for comparative purposes, considering the new cnteria derined by Official
Document CVA/SCN/SEP/NT 01 /00

24 EBITDA

The Company's EBITDA (gross profit minus selling, general and administrative expenses. plus depreciation and depletiony is as follows:

~ _Parent Company . Caonsolidated ____
_ RS Million . RS Milfion
2001 ~2000 2001
Net Revenue 3284 N2
Cost of products sold B T o . 12,280
Gross Profit T T g e 1702
Operating expenses (sales, general and administ i IRk ' () en
Depreciation (Cost of Products sold and u;:uft';un;ju\;{'ﬁ;k S T A ‘ 420
EBITDA T i 12T Lo
EBITDA-MARGIN . N 1001 1200

25 EMPLOYEES' PENSION FUND
(a) Private Pension Administration
The Company is the principal sponsor of the CaN Emplovees” Pension Fund C°CBS"100 private non-protit pension tund established in fuly 1ol which
principal objective i to pav benerits complemendng those of the offical social secarits The CBS memberships comprises emplovees of CsNand of
companics directly or indirectly associated to SN who doin the fund through conventions, and the emplovees of CBS iselt.
CBS has three benetit plans, of which nwo are Defined Benerits Plans (3570 of Average salary Plas and the Supplenientary Average salary
Plan) and one is a mined plan involving Defined Contribution tor Retirements and Denmed Risk Bencfits (Combined supplementary Benelits
Plany. approved by the Federal Government Scerctariat tor supplementary Social Securtty on December 27, 190,

On December 31, 2007 the CBS presented the following structure
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2000
Members: jus|-
I activity -an
Retired emplovees : 1
Distribution of members by benefit plan:
3570 of average salary plan i ) Toges
Active I RS
Retired emplovees i o ool
Supplementary average salary plan ) XA
Active o n

Retired emplovees

Combined supplementary benefits plan

Active

Retired emplovees

Linked beneficiaries:

35" of average salary plan

Supplementary average salary plan

Combined supplementary bepefits plan ki h

Total of members , beneficiaries:

Four tax assessment notices were filed against CBS by the income tax autharities, three in 1991 and ene in 1%90, On september 14, 2000, the
Superior Chamber of Tax Appeals (Camara Superior de Recursos Fizeais), the last administrative instance of the Minisiry of Finance (Ministerio
da Fazenda) . adimited the appeal of CBS. judging that the assessments filed in 1491 were not applicable. The assessment filed in 196e, aiming
at the pavment of withholding income tax, corporate income tax and social contribution an earnings, as of December 312000 amounting to
R

by CBS. disregarding the inspectors” tan assessments. The First Chamber of the First Taxpavers Council (Primeira Camara do Primeiro

3 million including interest and fine, ha< already abtained a sentence in the First Administrasy e Instance aceepting the contestation tited

Conselho de Contribuintes do Ministério da Fazenda rejected the inspectors” appeal. Both processes (1991 and 1996 notices of infringement)
are awaiting the issuance of the decision for their conclusion,

SPECIAL TAXATION REGIME

In accordance to the Provisional Measure N7 2222 (Medida Provisdria N7 22220 of Seprember 04, 2001, CBS chose, on December 21 2001 (o
adhere to the Special Taxation Regime which provided the Company with the benefit of a tax updating amnestv amounting to RS22.6 million.
The amounts accrued up o August 30, 2001 are being amortized in 6 quotas as trom January 20020 in accordance with the applied
legislation.

{b) Balance Sheet

The balance sheets of CBS as of December 31, 2001, can be summarized as foliows:

2001
Assets [ARANTR Y
Liabilities ) VI
Technical reserves T oo CooT T BOLUR -
Technical reserves composition: T - i
Mathematical reserves ST ) T )
- Bunefits to be granted T o o T 2R
- Benefits granted o ' ) ToRN22
- To amortize T : - T ST Ne
Technical surpius (deficity T T
- Prior vear o ST . (43,250

- Current vear

Technical Reserve

On January 1996, the Supplementary: Sociab Securits Secretariat = SPC esecretaria de Previdonan Complementar approved a proposal to

settle the Insutticiency of reserves on the basis of joint and several Habilite on the part of participants and sponsors. Under the approved

scheme to settle the insufficiency, the participants would cover 42370 over a period of 35 vears and the sponsars would cover 37,57 aver 30

vears according to increasing percentages of the paveoll as rrom Ivens This seheme will be reviewed prior to fune 2002 conformity awith

agreement between CBS and CSN

Cwith "Secretaria de Prevadencia (umplmm-m.n”, m the interest ot miu}‘lm;; measutres o maintain the
stability of its benetit plans, including the terms of reserve amortizations, in contormits with the process of actuarial revaluation.

(¢) Actuarial Liabilities

As provided by CVM Deliberation No, 371, of December 13, 2000 approving the NI'C 26 of IBRACON = “Emplovee’s Benetit Accounting”
that extablished new calealation and disclosure accounting practices. the manazement of the Company, with i externat actaaries, deter-
mined the effects of this nesw practice. as follows:

[ - Characteristics of the Plans

CBS has three benefits plans

* 353" of Average Salary Plan

It is a defined benefit plan which began on 02701 7196, with the objective of paving retirements arelated o dength o service, special, invalid-
itv or old-ager onadire long basis, equivalent to 3370 of the participants solaries tor the 12 Hast salaries. The plan also guarantees the pavment
of sickness assistance tothe licensed by dhe Official Pension Plan (Previdencia Oticial i [t also guarantees the paviment of tuneral grant and
pension. The participants (active and retiredr and the sponsors make 13 contributions per vear, being the same number of benefits paid per

vear. This plan 1= in estinction, becoming inactive on 1073171977 when the new benetit plan began. 8 3
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 Supplementary Average Salary Plan
It is a defined benefit plan which began on 1170171977 The purpase of this plan is to complement the ditference between the

last average salaries and the Official Pension Plan (Previdencia Oricial) benefit. to the retired. and also ina hire fong basis, Az woll

%)

as in the - Average Salary Plan, there are sickness assistance, funeral grant and pension coverage. Thirteen contributions and
pavment of benefits are made per vear. It has become inactive since 12/26/1995, because of the combmed suppicmentary benenits
plan creation.

* Combined Supplementarv Benefits Plan

This plan began in 1272771993, It is a mixed plan. being a detined contribution. related to the retirement and a defined benetis, in
relation to other benefits (pension, invalidity and sickness benefit). In this plan. the retirement benefit is calculated based on the
sponsor and participants contributions, totalling 13 per vear. Upon retirement of the partcipant. the plan becomes a defined
benefit plan and 13 benefits are paid per vear.

IT - The accounting policy adopted for recognition of actuarial gains and iosses

The actuarial gains and losses represent the differences between the actuariai assumptions and what effectively oecurred. based

on experience.

The actuarial gain or loss amounts to he recognized, as revenue or expense, in a defined benefit plan, are the gains and losses
unrecognized which eaceed, in each period, the highest of the following Hmits:

ta) 10" of total accumulated projected benefit obligation of defined benetit and:

(b) 10", of fair value of plan assets

The above amount will be amortized annually dividing its total amount by the average remaining service period of emplovees
expected to receive benefits under the plan

11 - Asset and Liability Reconciliation of each Plan as of December 31, 2001

Plans .

35" of Suplementation Combined

Salary of Salarv Supplementary
average Average . Benefit Total
Present value of actuarial obligation with coverage 137005 Sle 04 196,53 S0L302
Fair value of plan assets (69.300) (272,298 (247.340)  (B8S.94)
Present value of actuarial obligations in excess of fair value of plan assets w7703 244 oo (FULS13) 261,338
Amortizing contributions (0,534 (42 Y04y (449,323)

Actuarial Habilities to record e

The amortizing contribution is refated to the part of the participants with the propoesal to settle the reserve insufficiency mentioned initem (b)
above, which was reduced to present value of the total actuarial oblizations on the respective plans. Some participants are challenging in
court this amortized contribution; but the Company, based on its legal and actuariat advisors, understands that this amortized contribution
was approved by the Supplementary Social Security Secretariat “Secretaria da Previdéncia Complementar”, being due from the participants,
In the case of the Millennium Plan (Combined Suplementary Benefit Plan) of defined contribution, in which there is a net actuarial
asset. and in which the spansor contributions are the same as the participants contribution, our actuarial advisors understand that

30 of the net actuarial asset could be recorded by the sponsor in its books,

IV - Actuarial Liability Recognition
The Administration decided to recognize the actuarial lability adjustment in the resalts tor the period of five vears, ag from January
1. 2002, in accordance with paragraphs 85 and 84 of NPC 260 of IBRACON and CVA Deliberation Noo 371720000 In accordance with

actuarial calculation, the following amounts will be appropriated to 2002

e ) Mans o
35" of Supplementary Combined
Average Of Average  Supplementary

Salary ___Salary  Of Average Plan

(19,943)

Current Service Cost

Expected Contribution of Participants for 2002

Interest on actuarial Obligations (18,085

Assets expected vield o SN T ‘_’\;l,_“m,f T
Amortization Cost. Unrecognized liability T T
Impact on 2002 result T T T
Impact. net of taves, on 2002 result T [ROESLY

V - Main actuarial assumptions adopted in the actuarial liability calculation

Rate for discount of actuarial obligation PRS0 pov (107 actual and 370 inflation)

Rate of expected vield on plan assets Ao actual and S nflation

[ndex for estimated salary increase

tndes for the increase in estimated benefits

Biometrical table of general mortality UPS4 with R-vear ageravation

Biometrical table of invalidity NMorcer Table for enterimy invalidits

Rate of expected rotation I per vear

Probability of entering retirement In the fiest eligibility to the plan

Biometrical table of invalids’” mortality IAPE - 537

CEN does not have obligations about other Postemplovment benefits. 8 4
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26. INSURANCE

Due to the nature of its operations, the Company placed an “All Risk” operational insurance for the plants of the Presidente Vargas Mill, Casa
de Pedra and Arcos. and the “Terminal de Carvao™ - “TCAR", in the total amount of USS5,993 million equivalent w RET4780 810, For s
subsidiaries CISA, INAL. FEM and also other non-industrial areas. CSN placed a specific risks policy in the total amount of USS1SS milhon,
equivalent to RS$404.490. The goods and product transportation in the national area policy, the mternatonal transportation policy timports
and exparts), group life insurance and the general civil responsibility were renewed. The duration of the eftectiveness of the contracts is untj]
November 2002. During the vear, the insurance of risk of engineering to reform the Blast Fumace 3 was obtined. The mavimum value for
claims indemnities is US$300 millions/event, corresponding to RS 1,160,200

NEW BUSINESS
In accordance with CSN's international business development strategy, on June 19, 2001, CSN obtained the right o acquire assets, with

approximate value of US330 million that belonged to Heartland Steel Inc., a Comypany in Chaprer 211, located in Terre Faute, state or Indiana,
USA. The acquired assets are comprised of:

- Hot Coil Pickling Line;

- Galvanizing Line;

- Box Annealing Equipment:

- Skin pass mill: and

- Cutting Service Center.

Asof July 16, 2001, CSN ceded its right to a limited corporation LLC ("LLC™), organized according to the Delaware legislation. and controlled
by Tangua Incorporated, which is owned by third entitv. LLC acquired the above mentioned assets for the amount ot USSRS million and
assumed certain liabilities in the totai amount of US319 million.

CSN may acquire the quota of LLC in two-vears, as part of a "put” and “call” agreement assigned by CSN and the administrative agent
of Credit Agreement, related to a Tangua's loan. The principal amount of the loan assigned in Julv 2001 is USSITR million, with Libor
plus interest rate of 1.873". per vear The exercise price of the "put” and "call” agreement is the borrowing balance (plus acerued
interest) on the exercise date.

As described above, the LLC Company operates a steel processing plant in Terre Haute, Indiana, EUA. Thix facility has processing capacity
of 1,1 million of tons per vear. The USA's steel industry is currently experiencing a general decrease of demand and prices, because of a variety
of factors. including the current economic conditions of over capacity in the United States and workdwide. Because of that, the future profit-
ability of LLC is related to the market and prices recovery.

28. ADMINISTRATION REMUNERATION
The administration fees were fixed at an Extraordinary and Ordinary Stockholders” General Meeting hield on April 24, 2001, in the total
amount of RS8,000. The remuneration value recorded in general and administrative expenses during the vear ended December 31, 2001 s in
the total amount of RS7.319 (2000 - RS9.049).

29. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
At the Extraordinary General Meeting held on lanuary 10, 2002, the Stockholders approved the launching and public distribution of deben-
tures, in the totai amount of RSp40 million, represented by 2 series, containing the following principal characteristics:
(1) Form and Kind: Nominative, book entry share and not convertible i shares, without quarantee or preference:
(ii) Nominal Value: Share in 64,000 debentures, cach one of them with nominal value in the amount of R81 thousand:
(iii) Quantity: The launching will be made in two series: The fivst one will be composed of up to 04000 debentures and the second series of up
to 25,000 debentures. observing, however ti the totab number of issued debentures, independent of series, can not exceed 04,000 debentures;
(i) the number of debentures of cach series will be determined by the Company and the issucd coordinators in accordance with the result of
the bookbuilding process
(iv) Subscription Price: Unitary nominal value. updated monctary plus respective remuneration, caleulated pro saia tomporis, sinee the issued
date until the date of effective pavment , which will be on demand. in national currency, at the moment of subscription:
(v) Remuneration:
- First Series: Rate DI over extra group, eapressed in annual percentage. basis 252 davs, caleulated and published daily by CETIN plus o
surtax to be defined. The remuneration will be paid half-vearty starting at date of issuance:
- Second Series: Monetary updated, since the issued date, with IGP-A caleulated pro rati femporis tor week davs, plus moratory interest
which will be determined. The remuneration will be paid annually, as trom issued date.
(vi) Maturity: 3 and 4 vears to 1" and 2™ series, respectively;
(vii) Approval: AGE from 01/10/2002 and RCA from 0272072002

30. EXPLANATION ADDED FOR TRANSLATION INTO ENGLISH
The accompanving financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting practices hiid down by the Corporate Law in Brazil.
Certain accounting practices applied by the Company and it~ subsidiaries that contorm with those accounting practices in Brazil may not

conform with generally accepted accounting principies in other couniries,
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* Report of independent Public Accountants

fo the Stockholders and Directors of
Companhia Siderirgica Nacional:

‘1) We have audited the accompanying individual (Parent Company) and consolidated balance sheets of COMPANHIA SIDERURGICA
NACIONAL (a Brazilian corporation) and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related statements of income,
changes in stockholders’ equity and changes in financial positions for the vears then ended: prepared under the responsibility of the
Cempany’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements. The financial statements as ot Decem-
oer 31, 2001 and 2000 of associated, subsidiary and joint subsidiary companies, whose investments represented 2017 of the Parent

Companv's total assets and 2,147 of the consobidated assets (2.253% and 219" respectively, as of 20000, and 148" negative ot the

Parent Company’s equity g

ick-up and Y8477 of consolidated (223" negative and 1007, respectively, as of 20001, were audited by other
auditors. Qur opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for such associated. subsidiary and joint subsidiary companies, is
vased enclusively on the opmion of the other auditors.

21 Our audits were conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Broazil, and compnised: ray planning of the
work, taking into consideration the significance of balances, volume of transactions and the accounting and mternal control svstems of
the Company and its subsidiaries; (by checking, on a test basis, of the evidence and records that support the amoeunts and accounting
information disclosed. and (c) evaluation of the relevant accounting practices followed and estimates made by management. as well as
the presentation of the financial statements individual and consolidated taken as a whole.

(31 As described in Note 120 the Company and its affiliate MRS Logistica S A, elected to defer net losses arising from exchange rate
changes in the first quarter of 1999 and in the 2001 vear, in conformity with Provisional Measure no. 3/20010 and CV'M Deliberations no.
40472001 and 40972001 (Provisional Measure no. 1.818/1999 and CVM Deliberation no. 294 /1009, for deferment in the first quarter of
199y, The subsidiary GalvaSud S AL elected to defer the net losses arising from exchange rate changes in the 2001 vear. Generally ac-
cepted accounting practices in Brazil require the recognition in income of the effects of exchange rate changes during the period in which
they accurred. As a result, as of December 31, 2001, the shareholders” equity and the net profit is overstated by approximately RE379,862
thousand and RS374.808 thousand, respectively, net of income tax effects (shareholders’ equity overstated by approximately R$170,045
thousand and net profit understated by approximatelv RE134.335, as of 2000,

(41 In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of the other auditors, except for the effects of the matter mentioned in paragraph
13), the financial statements referred to in paragraph (1) present fairlv. in all material respects. the individual and consolidated financial
positions of Companhia Sidertrgica Nacional and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the results of their operations, the
changes in their stockholders” equity and the changes in their financial positions for the vearsthen ended, in accordance with accounting
practices established by Brazilian corporate law.

151 Qur audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements referred to in paragraph (1) above,
taken as a whole. The Cash Flow Statement. presented in Attachment |, and the Value-added Statement, presented in note 23, are pre-
sented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. This information has been sub-
jected to the auditing procedures referred to in paragraph (21 above. and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation

to the basic financial statements taken as a whole

Rio de [aneiro, Brazil

March 01 2002 texcept for Note 20, as to which the date is March 13, 20023

ARTHUR ANDERSEN S/C
Amauri Froment Fernandes )
HIJF ANDERSEN

Encagement Partner
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Board of Directors

Chairman - Benjamin Steinbruch
Members - Jacks Rabinovich
- Vagner Laerte Ardec
Antonio Francisco dos Santos
Onotre Perez Netto
- Fulvio Vieira Fonseca
- Edmar Lisboa Bacha
- Mauro Molchansky
- Paule Guilherme Aguiar Cunha

Executive Officers Committee

CEQ - Maria Silvia Bastos Margues
Executive Officer - Operations - Albano Chagas Vieira
Executive Officer - Corporate Center & [nvestor Refations - Antonio Mary Ulrich
Executive Officer - Infrastructure & Energyv - José Paulo de Oliveira Alves
Executive Officer - Commercial - Vaseo Dias Junior
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Director Comptrolling & Information Technology - Eraldo Soares Pecanha
Accountant - CRC/RT 20800
Manager General Accounting - Maria das Gragas Silva Peinoto

Accounting - CRC/RE 034024 «ide
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internal

Custcmers

For CSN, people make all the difference in an organization,
particularly in an environment where plavers compete on relatively
equal terms with regard to technological capabilities and other
investments. That is why the Company spares no efforts to provide
a pleasant and safe workplace for its employees, in addition to
educational and professional iraining intended to prepare them for
the challenges and quality standards required in the business world.

in 2001, professional training was provided under two programs
promoted by the Human Resources Department, namely: Projerc
Educar (Educate Project), & secondary and technical education
program; and MBA Empresariol (MBA for Professionals), a program
designed to update the Company's management knowledge on
cutting-edge systems and processes. Improvements were made in
the workplace throughout the year, with the revamping of the
canteens at the Presidente Vargas Plant, and the creation of a new
head office restaurant, not to mention the ongoing Programa Vida
Souddvel (Healthy Living Program), intended 1o encourage
employees and their famiies © adept a hazlthier lifestyie.

The Profit-Sharing Program was elso mainained in 2007,
confirming, for the fourth consecutive vear, its rolz as a valuable 100!
for management and personal motivation. The program: distribuied a
total amount of RS 31.8 million among all employees. With regard to
the employees' pension fund, the Company benefited 17100
retirees, beneficiaries and emplovees over the vear through the Caixe
Beneficente dos Empregados da CSN - C8S FPrevidéncic (CSN

Employee Pension Fund - CBS Pension Pian). (see Atachmeni 1)

CSN Souwial and Environmenial R509 '.5)!
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CSN seeks to maintain & solid relationship with each one of its 10,500 direct
suppliers, 3,200 of whom are active providers, including iarge corporations (70%%),
medium-sized companies (20%), and small businesses (10%). We aim at going

beyond the swrictly commercial relations and invalve them in our social

27

responsibility, environmental protection and occepaiional safery offoris. Meanwhile,

we ofier each one of them favoreble working conditions o ensure reliability in

terms of product quality, lead times and deliverny

96



Environmental Awareness

The term "environmental responsibility” is already expressly defined in all our formal agreements with supphiers, through standard

provisions. Moreover, our reiationship with service providers that co-process conteminated waste for us is governad by specihic contracts.

Occupational Safety

Here, we require from our suppliers strict compliance with the Occupational Safety and Health regulations set forth in effective

legislation, as well as.CSN's internal safety measures. Such requirements are also expressed in-all formal contracts.

Respect for the Community

Two more examples of CSN's social responsibility are the choice of suppliers with proven technicel capabilities from the community
of Volta Redonda, as well as our new commercial policy involving the installation of in-house stores that provide indirect employment to

100 local community members.

Creater Speed

(SN has settled several suppliers within the boundaries of the Presidente Vargas Plant, in Volta Redonda. This has allowed the
Company to integrate its production processes with greater speed and eificiency, and also to disseminaie its corporate culture regarding

customer relations, not to mention the fixed cost savings resulting from this decision.

Comfort And Well-Being

CSN has created the Comunidade Colaborativa de Logistica — CCL (Cooperative Logistics Community) that offers comfortable and

safe facilities to the Company carriers, while they wait for their trucks to be loaded. The Espaco Caminhoneiro (Truck Drivers' Hall)

includes restrooms, a sick bay, resting lounge, waiting room for wives and chiidren ~ furnished with cradles, toys and microwave ovens

— plus a barbershop, restaurant, pay phones, defensive driving and highway safety courses. etc.

CSN Social and Environmental Rep092671 07




Shapes used in furniture
manufacturing

!Consumers/Customers

Our efforis to engage Consumers and Cusiomars

responsibility issues has urged us to

mprove e wa
includes, among other things, the davelopmen: of rehiable products and semicas,

clear and open communications. and excellent customar sarvice,
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Focus on Customers

in pursuit of @ more open and closer relationship with our customers, as 2 means to ensure exceilent customer service and
<atisfaction, we have organized our activities around Market Units (MUs). We can therefore anticipate the needs of each market segment
and work out appropriate solutions for them. Other important initiatives include the development of e-business. the implemeniation of

new distribution centers and the recruitment of resident enginaears.

Open Channel

We maintain an open communication channel through the Internet with our customers and anyone in search of information about
CSN at wwwe.csn.com.br. We also participate in a variety of events (2.g. trade shows, exhibitions, etc.) and broadcast advenising messages
10 encourage the use of steel. A notabie initiative in this area is the Premiacdo CSN na Construcdo Civit (CSN Civil Construction Award),
granted 1o architecture students. Our concern with the environment is aiso disseminated through messages on the importance of

15

recycling and the environmenta! benefits attached to the use of steel products. Finally, our communication with the market is supported

by internal actions, which include looking into customer complaints, handling cases of non-conformity, end preparing prevention reports.

Working Side By Side

and also to facilitate just-in-time delivery. We have thus succeeded in halping them o lower inventory levels, generate savings, and
streamline production processes. Furthermore, we have postad resident enginesrs in the very production facilities of some customers, o

ensure product quality and propose new solutions for CSN sieel applications.

Handling Products With Care

Our concern with product quality is not resricied to the production itsell in fact. it applies o the enure process chain, including

the moment in which products leave the plant. They are ail properly packec in various formats, according to customer requirements,
accompanied by all the necessary documents and complying with the cosiumers’ specificanons. Cusiomers can follow up our
production process and product delivery through the Internet. Finally, we have already reviewed our preduct cetelogs to comply with

our customers’ information needs regarding packaging, techrucal specificauons, atc.
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lCommunity Work%

Cone are the davs when the social responsipiliny of corporations was resincied

1o figures and results. Time and expenence hav
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t us that developing people
means, also. developing the corporations that invest in them. In other woids, to
contribute to the advancement of communities end, conssauently, 1o the quality of
life of employess is somathing that can do wonders for any business, involving
companies and communities in & joint effort © shape a better world.

Ever since we chose 0 include corporai2 social responsibility as part of our
mission and business sirategy, we have focused our attenuon on orofessional

education and concentrated our efforts on the communities where we mainiain

s are invested in three fronts:
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Professional Education, Environ Commurity Developmeni

Programs (see Aachment 2).
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Open Communication Channel

implemented in 2001, the web site run by Fundacdo CSN
(wwwi.fundacaocsn.org.br) has become an open communication channel of
paramount importance for the Company. In addition to collecting suggestions,
complaints and comments on all projects, the site also provides information
about all the projects undertaken and maintained by Fundacdo CSN, as well
as its activities in the communities where CSN operates. Finally, its is through
this channel that the Company responds to the opinions expressed by such

communities in relation to the potential impact of its operations.

Full Disclosure In Environmental Issues

To support our action fronts and to better serve the community, we
maintain a Green Ling, i.e. a toll-free number (0800-2824440) that handles

inquiries and complaints concerning the Company's environmental impact

and initiatives.

Marcelo Coelho, an artist from
Itaguai (R4}, presents his work for
the first time in Fundagdo CSN's
Art Gallery, in Volta Redonda (RJ)
under Project Garoto Cidaddo
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Incentives For Volunteer Wark

Although we have not yet settled any incentive program for volunteer work, we
have already taken a few steps in this direction. A case in point is the Programa
Miniempresa (Smalt Business Program), implemented by Fundaggo CSN in
partnership with Associacdo Junior Achievement (Junior Achievement Association)
in Volta Redonda (RJ). Six small businesses have already been created by students,
since the beginning of this program in 2000. The classes are delivered by CSN
executives and managers, as well as management leaders and other professionals
engaged In production, marketing, finance and sales, who volunteer to share their
views of the market and day-to-day experience with the students. The project targets
secondary students from local public schools in Volta Redonda and from ETPC -
Escola Técnica Pandid Caldgeras (Pandia Calogeras Technical School), who can thus
experience the routine and the challenges of a business corporation, Moreover, the
program stimulates entrepreneurship among the students, helping them to choose

a profession and find their way into the job market.




Computing technician Gustavo
Soares Bastos, a former ETPC
student, is now employed by
Srazilian newspaper “O Clobo".

Baking School Irm3 Zila, maintained
by Projeto Acontecer, teaches both
baking techniques and
entreprenaurship to youngsters from
Volta Redonda (RJ) communities.

Ethical Conduct

At CSN, iflegal practices such as child labor ara expressly
discouraged. Qur contracts with produci suppliers and service
providers include specific provisions regarding such praciices. This is
intended 1o prevent them and to encourage compliance wath the

Child and Adolescent Labor Act.

Integrated Action

To ensure the consistency of our social initiatives, we have
migrated from philanthropy to Social Responsibility. Isolated projects
have given way o proactive, integrated action in partnership with
the communities and based on a comprehensive diagnosis of their
social problems.

Two projects — namely Rece (Networking) and Acontecer (Making
it Happen) — can illustrate this concept of integrated action. The first
is intended to fund philanthropic entities in the areas where CSN
operates, exchange information and share experiences with them

round issues such as sustainability, fund raising, income generation
and pannerships. Seminars, leciures, courses and other events are
organized to build a network for the development of the third sector.

Frojeto Acontecer, on the other hand, provides support to groups
with projecis related o community development, environmental
awareness or income generaiion. The web siie maintained by
Fundacdo CSN acis as 2 catalyst for new partnerships and as an entry
gate for those wishing © apply for suppor and sponsorships. The
requests are then analyzed by our project funding committee.

Based on a diagnosis of each community's needs, as compared
to its own strategic planning, Fundacdo CSN defines grants and
budgets, end determines whether the social programs maintained
ars indeed sustainable. The entire procedure is evafuated and

approved by its Councils and CSN's management.

CSN Scaef and Environmenial RepT ﬁ) 13




Musicians formed under the CSN
in Concert Project perform along

with Brazilian pop singers such as
Guilherme Arantes.

Support To Cultural Events

Although it sponsoars several culturai events, onby RS 230 thousend (2.73%. of

the total investments made by Fundacdo CSN) have reiurned 1o CSN in the form

of tax incentves for cultural acivities
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Solidarity

tn 2001 we partcipatad, for the first time and along with Fundacdo CSN and CBS Pension Fund, of a traditional Christmas solidarity
campaign named Companhe Natal Sem Fome, conceived by deceased sociciogist Herbert de Souza. also known as Betinho, one of the most
prominent Braziiian activisis against poverty and social exclusion. For this, we mobiiized 8,000 employees and also severel panners. With their
contribution and the Company's own donations, we collectad more than 41 tons of food, which were passed on 1o philanthropic entities in
Rio de Janeiro, Volta Redonda and haguai (RJ), Araucéna (PR), Arcos and Congonhas (MG). These donations were further reinforced by the
population, who attended the Christmas concerts promoted under the Projeto CSN in Concert and contributed with tons of imperishable food.

Solidarity, in the form of food donations, is also encouraged in the concerts and other events promoted by Fundacéo CSN under the

Projeto CSN in Concert. In 2001, we collected 72 tons of food, which were distributed in the cities where CSN operates.

Dialogue

As part of our strategy to promote the concept of social responsibility, we participate in several discussion panels organized by Cife,
Ethos, Funper], Fundamig and the Corporate Councils for Social Responsibility, Environmenial Conservation and Water Resources of the
Firjan System. With regard to community development, Fundacdo CSN s registered with the Municipat Councils for Social Assistance and
Legal Protection of Children and Adolescents in the cities of Volta Redonda (RJ) and Congonhas (MG). As for the environment, we are
affiliated to the River Basin Committees and multiparty associations, along with other sectors of the society. The purpose of all this
involvement is to establish forums on the continued practice and growth of social responsibility, in Brazil and elsewhere. Acting on the idea
of gathering other companies around our community development programs, which are implemented individually or in partnership with
other organizations, NGO's and government agencies, Fundacdo CSN has assumad an effective role in discussion groups to advocate its
views and consolidate its position as CSN's social link to be recognized nationwide, and also as & reference in Professional Education in Brazi.

Following a long period of adjustment, Fundacdo CSN finally defined the focal point of its actions in 1998 and centralized CSN's
community development efforts. In 2001 we drew the first plans for an accurate evaluation of the projects to be implemented as of
2002. Surveys will be used to determine whether the ultimate objectives of such projecis have been achieved, so that more effective

actions may be taken, if necessary.
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The Envitonment

Volta Redonda - A Year of Transformation
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1ava sprouts replanted at CISA -
aucaria (PR)

.

The accomplishment of projects with the greetest mpac began 1o vield
significant results towards the end of 2001, marking a real wrning point in tarms of

air and water poliution control, respeciively in Volta Redonda and the Paratba de Sul
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River the main source of water supply for the sopulation in the state of Rio de
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Janeiro. measured svsiematically through
monitoring systems and campaigns.

With regard to the environmental management. the vear 2001 was also a
period of imporant changes at the Presidente Vargas Plant. As we get closer 1o the
finish line for the ISO 14001 certification, the changes in our corporate culwre
become more evident, confirmed by unquestionable facts and data. 4s far as our
corporate image is concernead, the numbers obtained from CSN Green Line - an

open channel of communication between the Company end the community -

hese changes are perceved by society. In the press, indicators

reveal

-t

thet
show that the negative image associated with CSN in the Dpast is now

completely changed.
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Clean Air

; The most sensitive thermometer of environmental improvement is the quality of the air in Violia Redonda. Altogether, 16 major projects
were accomplished in 2000 and 12 in 2001, for the purpese of controlling the air emissions generated by CSN's operations in the city.

The improvement in the quality of the air in Voita Redonda was accurately measured throughout the year 2001 by a systam of air
pollution monitoring stations jointly operated by FEEMA and CSN. The system comprises nine stations: four semi-automatic stations
maintained by CSN, two semi-automatic stations operated by FEEMA, and three fully-automated telemetric stations that generate
meteorclogical data and register the concentration of 12 different air pollutants every 15 minutes, 24 hours per day and 365 days per year.

These records are used to compile a data base about the quality of the air in the city. It is capable of detecting, with great accuracy,
any deviation from the legal quality standards. Such standards indicate the limits above which air pollution may be harmful to the human
i health (primary standards) and other forms of life, i.e. animals and plants (secondary standards). The air pollution in Voita Redonda
' remained below these limits throughout the year 2001. According to an international scale used to rate the quality of air as "good”,
. “regular”, "inappropriate”, "polluted”, "very polluted” and "critical”, the air in Volta Redonda was found to range between "good” and
| "regular”. The latter does not imply any hazardous condition for the human health, animals or plants, because the air poliution is still
| within the limits permitted by law. According to data published by FEEMA, the air in Voka Redonda is just as clean as it is in the least
polluted places within the metropolitan area of Rio de Janeiro.

There was also a significant and unquestionable reduction of the amount of dust in the air, both in terms of the total amount of
particles (see graph above) and gases, such as benzene, which can be inhaled. If we compare the data generated by the automated
E stations in 1995/96 and in 1999, during the campaigns conducted by FEEMA, we will find that, with regard to the concentration of
i particulates, the air in Volta Redonda remained within the primary and secondary legal limits at all paints. Finally, considering the

concentration of benzene, the registered values were inferior to the German standards in thoroughfares {15mg/Nm?) and residential

© areas (2.5mg/Nm?), and also inferior to the Canadian reference levels (8mg/Nm?®). The city's average is 1.5mg/Nm?.

o
e
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Jsina Presidente Vargas'
Stock House #2 Dedusting
System
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From Industrial Waste to Clean Water

The vear 2001 saw a dramatic reduction of the water pollution
in the Paraiba do Sul River. Before that, the proliferation of the
Microcystis algae, which produce hepatocarcinogenic toxins, was
the subject of newspaper headlines and discussions among
environmentalists. The responsibility for"the deterioration of the
Paraiba de Sul River weas attributec to the most important source of
water pollution today: the dumping of more than 85% of household
waste in natura into the river basin, in all cities.

By contrast, CSN's water pollution control projects are now
regarded as a model to be followed. All the parameters measured
at the Plant's main waste disposal outlet — where more than 90%
of its liquid waste is discharged — declined significantly. Their annual
average values are already strictly within the limits permitted by law.

A campaign conducted by CSN from February to Ociober 2001,
in conjunction with the Environmental Commission of Rio de
Janeiro's State Legislature, to monitor water pollution levels
demonstrated the effectiveness of the Plant's Biological Waste
Treatment Station (BWTS), in operation since December 2000. The
main poliutants treated by the BWTS show higher concentrations
upstream from the point of CSN's discharges than downstream. In
2001, this station began to recycle the effluents from the treatment
process, for reutilization in the Plant's production lines. This initiative

has helped to reduce the water intake from the Paraiba River (see

ater Consumption (m?/steel ton) :-

graph below) and to progressively eliminate impartant pollutants
from CSN's discharges.

in addition to the BWTS, other important projects were
undertaken in 2000 and 2001, to prevent accidental spills of acid or
alkaline solutions from the rolling mill into the river, as well as the
discharge of alkaline effluents from the lime plant. Thanks to such

g initiatives, these problerns ceased to exist in 2001.

Jetail of the Effluents Treatment
Station from the Sintering Plant

CSN Social and Environmema!le;:ln]om
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From Residues to Profits

Last year, the Company identified and catalogued all the industrial residues
generated by the Plant and began to implement a computerized system to track
them down. With this system, it will be possible to tell, at any time, the exact
quantity and location of each type of residus. It will aiso enabie the Company to
manage any attendant risks and to ensure higher profits from the sale of scraps
converted into market valued co-products. These include carbochemicals, liming
residues, steel aggregaies (scoria), metal slag, one-way scraps, metal or
carbonaceous dust and mud, unserviceable scraps and unused products (eg.
residual coke, plates and biliets). In 2001, 6% of all residues generated at Usina
Presidente Vargas were recycled internally and 67% directed to the production
process or sold as co-products. The remainder was used for co-processing in
cement furnaces or dumped into industrial landfills.

It is worth noting that this "eco-business” is generating increasingly high volumes
of revenue and income. This means converting the risks and costs associated with
the appropriate disposal of waste materials into guaranteed profits that are also

ecologically correct and controlled. The graph below shows the evoiution of CSN's

total scrap sales (more than 37% of which are generated in the plant).

These co-products obtained from manufacturing residues are analyzed with
regard to their potential environmental hazards, and considered to be safe for the
human health and the environment. Some of them serve as substitutes for
materials extracted from non-renewable sources in nature, and are therefore
sustainable alternatives with a reduced global impact.

Another possibitity lies in the use of residual gases from the steel milling
process (byproducts from the blast furnaces, coking and steelmaking), which used
to be burned into the atmosphere. Today, they are channeled to mixed cycle boilers
and used to co-generate electric power. In 2001, when the country was affected by

. a serious energy crisis, CSN's second thermoelectric power station broke all records
by generating 264 MW during peak operations (the unit's nominal capacity is 238

MW). It thus secured more than 60% of the Plant's total energy consumption, thus

=

sparing the Brazilian eleciricity system of an equivalent amount of power. In
addition, it helped the Company to save more than R$ 12 million per month on

energy bills. The graphs below demonstrate this cost reduction.
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Congonhas and Arces (MG): A Year cf Consolidation

Tne Casa de Padra and Bocaina Mines, located respectively in the cities of Congonhas and Arcos (both in the siate of Minas Gerais),
went into operation in the 1940s, Since then several changes have taken piace, beginning with the mechanization of the mining activities
in the 1950s, followed by the company's restructuring and privatization, which occurred in the 1990s. It was also in the 1990s that the
mines began to implement their own Environmental Management Systems, and finally obtained their environmental licenses: Casa de
Pedra in 1998, and Bocaina in 2000. In the year 2000, Casa de Pedra took an imponant step by obtaining the 1SO 14001 cenification.
New operating processes, embodying the principles of environmental conservetion, are now practiced by every worker on a daily basis.

In order to maintain its ISO 14001 certification, the Casa de Pedra Mine was subject to two external audits. The auditors reported the
accomplishment of several projects for environmental control: improved greasy effluent treatment systems, recovery of deteriorated areas,
separation of residues for recycling, substitution of equipment considered to be hazardous, as well as a complete review of standard
operating procedures. Another highlight was the recovery of damaged areas in the old manganese mining facilities located in Conselheiro
Lafaiete (Ague Preta and Cocoruta), as well as environmental training/awareness programs for all employees and service providers about

water/power consumption and waste, intended to encourage them to preserve non-renewable natural resources.
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Sepetiba (RJ): Changes and Commitments

At TECAR - Terminal de Canvao do Poro de Sepzuba (Cosl Terminzl at Sepetiba
Port), the year 2001 was marked by the implemeniation of several enwironmental
commitments under a TCA — Termo de Compromisso Ambienial (Commitment of
Compliance with Environmenial Regulations), signed cn Novermnber 30 with FEEMA and
the State Department of Environmental Conservation end Susizinable Development.
Even before that, the ierminal was already engagec in action plans to eddress
environmental issues.

In this context action plans were prepared for the entire terminal, covenng s
unloading operations on the piers, storage and piling activities in the yards, and reloading
of trains/trucks. in order to prevent accidental dumping of coal into the sea, stop-gap
measures were taken (e.g. canvassing of the ships’ broadsides) while permanent gutters
were designed for the ships' unioading platforms, which are scheduled to be insialled in
2002. The Company also bagan o insiell spray nozzles on the Unioading Platiorm, in

order 10 reduce the amount of caal dust dunng the unloading operztions,

CSN Sccial anc Envronmemial Repont 7Lt

Humidifying System for the
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With the revamping of the draining sysiem in the storage vards and the construction of bailers to retain the solid wasie in the draining
canals, the quality of the effiuents was improved significantly. A progrem was implemented 1o monitor the effluents from the coal and zinc
storage vard, thus allowing the Company 10 analyze them for fuitre treatment.

in order ¢ diminish the emission of pariculates in iniemal thoroughiares and storage vards, e chosen echnigue was the utihzaton of
a tanker, equipped with pumps, hoses and spray nozzles. The coal piles are dampenad with water vapor guns. Air pollution is measured by
two stations installed in neighboring areas, which allow the Company t¢ monitor the level of inhalable particulates and their metal content,

found to be within the legal limits throughout the year 2001. The graph below presents the scope of such actions.

Araucaria (PR): A Year of Implementation

The Rolled & Coated Steel Unit is currenty under implementation, and only the Service Center was in operation in 2001, The
activities carried out in this area, namely cold cutting, bending and laser welding of steel plates, do not produce liquid or gaseous
industrial effluents. As such, they are characterized as having a potentially low impact on the environment.

Sewage Is wreated through an activated-sludge process, and the resulting efiluents are pumped into a receiving 1ank. In 2001, the
solid residues were classified and sent to other companies for recycling. Surface waters and water tables were constantly monitored to
determine their purity.

The activities in the building sites of the new units were also contnuously monitored, in order 10 prevent any damage to the

environment.

Inhalable particles (PM10) at Itaguai — monthly averages from August 2000 o August 2001
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Cricitma m Siderdpolis m Treviso a Capivari de Baixo (SC) -
A Year of Environmental Recovery

The year 200G1 was marked by successful initiatives 1o recover the deactivated
coal mining areas in the southern part of the State of Santa Catarina. Such areas,
which supported the steel miiling operations of the Siderbrds Complex until 1589,
were incorporated into CSN's liabilities in 1993, when the Company was privatized
and commited itself to their environmental recovery.

The most outstanding initiatives ocurred in Siderdpolis, where Lot 44's
topography has already been restored. The renewal of the vegetation cover has
already begun, with the use of a kind of turf especially grown for this purpose, and
proven to be exceptionally fast-growing in experimentat applications.

At Moronzini, in Treviso, CSN commissioned a comprehensive hydrogeologicat
study with Waterloo, a company based in Canada and specialized in underground
pollution control. The study, conducted in 2001, identified a number of subsurface
flows which contributed to the contamination of lagoons, and the basic remedial
project has already been completed. The executive project will be developed in 2002
by a multidisciplinary team from UNESC — Universidade do Extremo Sul Catarinense.

At Funil, the most seriously damaged area in Siderdpolis, CSN had a
hydrogeological study conducied by IPH ~ /nstituto de Pesquisas Hidroldgicas
{Hydrologic Research Institute) of UFRS - Universidade Federal do Rio Grande do
Sul (Federal University of Rio Grande do Sul) in the areas adjacent to Siderbrds’
deactivated mines, where other mining companies operate. The study identitied the
contribution of subsurface flows and individual mines, as well as aciivated coal
washing planis operated by such companies, to the deterioration of the
environment. As a result, a remedial executive project will be prepared by the same
muitidisciplinary UNESC team in 2002.

At Capivari de Baixo, CSN continued to recover an area known as Estiva dos
Pregos. The process, initiated in November 1997, consists in utilizing the ashes
from Gerasul's Jorge Lacerda Thermoelectric Complex 1o fill the mines. After that,
the ashes will be covered with clay and will receive a new vegetation cover. By
December 2001, 82% of the area had already been recovered. The total area at
Estiva dos Pregos amounts t0 110 ha, and approximately & million m? of ashes
have already been used in this process. The environmental recovery project is

scheduled for completion in late 2002.

CSN Social and Environmental Repon 264
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Other sites that require environmental recovery in Capivari de Baixo are the decantation basins for Fine Carbonaceous Residues (FCR),

which were sold to 2 mining cormpany named Metropoiitana in 2000 for remining. The sale wes conditoned o the environmental

cleaning up of the area by the buyer company, according ¢ @ commitment signed with FATMA — Fundocde de Amparo & Tecnologia
Ambiental (Environmental Technology Foundation), Santa Cetanna's state environmental control agency. Of the eight remining and
environmental restoration steps defined the referred commitment, the first was fully accomplished in 2001, as it was verified by a
specialized independent agent. The next steps, which involve filling the basins with ashes, covering them with clav and then with new
vegetation, are scheculed for implementation over the next five years.

A final event worthy of note is the court ruling against CSN in a civil suit for damages, filed in 1986 on account of environmental damage
to a property in Criciima. The damage was caused by the collapse of pillars in the deactivaied underground mines, which in wrn caused part

of the property in question to sink in and flood. CSN's appeal against the value of the indemnification is now under consideraiion by the court.

Costs and Capital Investments in Environmental Projects

CSN's capital expenditures on environmental projects are concantiated on 3 specific classification defined in its own budgeting and cost
control system. 1t also uses & computerized environmenial cost control system to eutomatically search through the Company's accounts
management system for all the outlays registered as cosis and classified as environmental capital expenditures, based on spreadsheets
generated by SIGMA — Sistema de Gerenciomento de Manutengdo (Maintenance Management System) and MES — Manufacturing Execution
System. The tables and charts below consolidate the amounts extracied from the Company's accounting records for such costs, during the

period from January 1st to December 31st, 2001. These capital investments and cosis exceed RS 150 million.

Capital Expenditures - Environmental (RS thousand) Environment Expenses (RS thousand)
: 5 50.0
100‘; E :
: 50 r H
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2000 2000

- Atmospneric petlution control
I Water resources pollution coniroi
Soil poltution controt - by-progucts management

Environmental managment
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Contributions to Joint Efforts and Relationship With the Community

Participation

in associations and other forums

CSN supports and participates actively of the following forums, related 1o the establishment of general policies

and programs intended to promote effective actions for environmental conservation and sustainable development:

CNI Conselho de Meio Ambiente da Confederacdo Nacional da Industria (Environmental Council of the
National Industries Confederation)

SENAI SENAI - Servico Nacional de Aprendizagem Industrial (National Service for Industrial Apprenticeship)

FIRJAN Federacdo das IndUstrias do Estado do Rio de Janeiro (the State of Rio de Janeiro Federation of
industries) — Conselho Empresarial de Meio Ambiente (Corporate Council for the Environment) and
Conselho Empresanial de Recursos Hidricos (Corporate Council for Water Resources)

FIEMG Federacéo das IndUstrias do Estado de Minas Gerais (the State of Minas Gerais Federation of Indusiries)

FIEP Federacao das Industrias do Estado do Parana (the State of Parand Federation of Industries)

CEBDS Consetho Empresarial Brasileiro para o Desenvolvimento Sustentavel (Brazilian Corporate Coundil for
Sustainable Development)

ABNT CBs and CEETs ambientais da Associacdo Brasileira de Normas Teécnicas (Environmental Standards
and Requirements established by the Brazilian Association of Technical Standards)

CEIVAP Comité da Bacia Hidrogréafica do Rio Paraiba do Sul ~ RJ (The Paraiba do Sul River Basin Committee)

AMPAS Associacdo de Ususrios das Aguas do Médio Paraiba do Sul — RJ (Association of Mid-Paraiba do Sul
River Water Users)

CIBAPAR Consorcio Intermunicipal da Bacia do Rio Paraopeba (Inter-municipal Consortium of the Paraopeba
River Basin)

ADECON Associacao de Desenvolvimento de Congonhas (Association for the Development of the City of

Congonhas)

Agenda 21 de

Volta Redonda (volta Redonda's 215t Century Agenda)

ABM Associaco Brasileira de Metalurgia (Brazilian Metaliurgy Association)

I8S Conselho de Meio Ambiente do Instituto Brasileiro de Siderurgia (Environmental Council of the
Brazilian Steel institute)

ILAFA Conselho de Meio Ambiente do Instituto Latino-Americano de Siderurgia (Environmental Council of
the Latin American Steel Institute)

1St Conselho de Meio Ambiente do Instituto Internacional de Siderurgia (Environmental Council of the

International Iron and  Steel Institute)
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Open Doors to the Community

In 2001, CSN received approximately 15,200 visitors on guided tours through its operating
faciliies. Such visitars included high-school level students, neighbors and neighborhood
associations, retirees, employees' relaiives, undergraduats and graduate students, invesiors,
journalists — as well as professionals from non-governmental and government entities relaied
io the Departments of Justice, Environmental Control and Health, among others.

The projects undenvay ar Usina Presidente Varges, in Yolta Redonda, within the TAC -
Termo de Compromisso Ambienial (Commitment of Compliance with Environmenial
Regulations), were audited nat only by exiernal auditors, but elso by a Popular Monitaring
Commuission, composed by the representatves of 19 local civil ertities, particularly
professional associations, confederated neighborhood associations. non-governmental
organizations, members of the city's executive and legisiative branches, as well as the State of
Rio de Janeiro Legislature. The Commission audited the projects undenway on & monthiy basis
and issued two reports with their conclusions, at the end of 2ach semester. Furthermore, two
public meetings were held in 2001 1o present the resuits of the external audits conducied by
an independent company, by FEEMA and by the Popular Commission, and also to report on

ihe projects’ progress and the general environmental performance of the Plant.
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Environmental Conservation Initiatives

CSN maintains the following environmental conservation areas:

B \n Voita Redonda/RI:
« Cicuta Forest Reserve (131 hectares)

« Urban coastal areas in Volta Redonda (28.4 hectares);
recovery and reforestation

» Riverbank vegetation along Paraiba do Sul River, near the
Volta Grande yard (500 linear meters); soil and vegetation
recovery.

M in Congonhas/MG:
+ Legal Reserve of Casa de Pedra (602 hectares)

« Private Reserve of Jurema's National Park (436 hectares)

M In Arcos/MG:

« Arcos Mine's Environmental Conservation Unit (108
hectares)

» Riverbank vegetation along Santo Antdnio Stream and
Candengas River; soil and vegetation recovery

B in Porto Real/R):

» GalvaSud Woods (14 hectares)

B in Araucéria/PR:

» Riberdo Cachoeira: banks recovery and cleanup

CSN Sociel and Environmential Report 2403

Environmental Licenses

In 2001, CSN obtained the following environmental licenses:

Preliminary License no. 001/2001
{landfill for discharge of Usina Presidente Vargas demolition

and excavating debris)

Date of issue:
10/1/2001.
Expiry date:
10/1/2003.
lssuer:

Fundacdo Estadual de Engenharia do Meio Ambiente —
FEEMA RJ (State Foundation of Environmental Engineering)

Installation License no. 91 (C1SA)

Date of issue:
7/6/2001.

Expiry date:
7/6/2003.

Issuer:

Instituto Ambiental do Parana — 1AP.

Environmental Awards

CNI Award - Ecology 2001

State edition/Category: "Conservation of Production
Supplies”: first runner-up with the case of "Reutilization of
effiuents from the BWTS (Biological Waste Treatment
Station}, instead of water, for the granulation of scoria from

the blast furnaces”.

Master in Science and Technology 2001

Awarded by Instituto de Estudos e Pesquisa da Qualidade
(Insutute of Quality Studies and Research), under the Social
Responsibiity Category , for "Structured Actions in

Environmental Conservation and Restoration'.
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A New Erivnronmental Image

Al these achlevements have transformed -eur corpomte lmage

CSN and pamcularly th 'jPresndente Vargas Plant, has cqnsolldafed_

-its"-leading posmon as a-proactivegsupporter ‘of enwronmental
protectlon “From 2000 an, and particl Slarly in the year just ended
) CSN‘s envxronmental pro;ect became an example to befl ollowed
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Social and Environmental Report 2001 - Figures

1) Calculation Basis .-~~~ 7 T 2001 D sl .. 2000, %]
CoLs DT LT Gin RS thousand) ~"(in'Re thousand) -

Net Income 3.284.294 3.238.14)

Operating Income 290.634 1.693.015

Payroll ** 274.768 216286

2) Intemal Sodial Figures - - i e AMOUAt 2 L L . - AmOUnt .

Food 8.000 7371 6.300
Social Charges 92.858 92.324 80.295
Social Security 19.500 16.665 14.189
Health 31.057 25534 22.200
Work medicine and security 35.000 7.500 254
Education 495 44 215
Culture - - -
Professional training and development 1.673 4.000 1.600
Nursery and nursery assistance 90 86 79
Profit sharing 31.795 32,430 24.300
Others 1.643 1.560 1623
Total - Internal Social Figures 22211 187.909 168.801

3) Extemal'SociéI Fiéuté;s',v . ~>; .

Education 1.743 2524 -
Culture 926 1,180 -
Health and Sanitation - - -
Residence - - -
Sport 6 26 -
Leisure and Entertainment - - -
Nursery - - -
Food 4 - - -
Others - 604 564 -
Total Contribution to Society 3.278 4294 -
Taxes (excluding social burden) 688.336 467.627 -
Total - External Social Figures 691.614 471.921 -

4) Environmental Figures

Related to Operations 150.937 172532 111.832
External programs and projects* 749 747 600
Total Environmental Investments 151.686 173,279 112432
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5) Employee Figures .- 2001
T * '(in.R$ thousand).
Number of employees at the end of period 9.179
Number of admissions during period 570
Number of third party employees -
Number of women employees 975
9% of lead posts headed by women 657
Number of black colored employees 10.80%
% of lead posts headed by black 2.029
% of lead posts headed by black employees 4.24%
Number of disabled employees 32

6) Relevant Information Regarding Entreprénéurial Citizeﬁsh,ip' Tl

.. 20000 e 2198907
.. (in.R$ thousand) .. " _"."(in RS thousand) ~

9.302 9.343

597 313

931 1.010

588 503

10.00% 12.50%

2.118 2.246

4.09% 4.91%

32 32

Relation between the highest and the lowast
remuneration -

Total number of work accidents 104

118 102

directors ()
directors and managers { X )
all employees ()

The social and environmental projects implemented
by Company were defined by:

directors { ) directors ()
directors and managers ( X ) directors and managers { X )
all employees () all employees ()

The safety and health standards
in the work environment were defined by:

directors ()
directors and managers ( X )
all employees ()

directors () directors ()
directors and managers ( X ) directors and managers ( X )
all employees () all employees ()

directors ()
directors and managers ()
all employees ( X))

Social security includes:

directors () directors ()
directors and managers () directors and managers ()
alt employees ( X)) all employees ( X))

directors { )
directors and managers ()
all employees ( X )

profit-sharing includes:

directors () directors ()
directors and managers () directors and managers ()
all employees ( X) all employees ( X))

are not considered ()
are suggested ()
are required ( X))

In selecting suppliers, the same standards
of ethics, social and environmental responsibility
adopted by the Caompany are:

are not considered ()
are suggested ()
are required ( X }

are not considered ()
are suggested ()
are required ( X)

Regarding employee participation in
voluntary work programs:

does not get involved ( X)
supports ()
organizes and encourages ()

does not get involved ( X))  does not get involved ( X )
supports () supports ()
organizes and encourages () organizes and encourages ()

7) Other Information

* |n 2000 this investment was made in partnership with FUNBIO. CSN's participation was of RS 747,412.00. FUNBIO apported the

remaining portion (R$92,588.00).

** The 1999 and 2000 figures do not include the 13° salary, holidays and severance payments.
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For further information:

All the information concerning the environment -
tables and charts, results of the pollution
rmonitoring efforts, projects and other initiatives,
environmental policy and data related to the
Management System are available on the

following web site:

www.csn.com.br/english/index_ambiente.php3

Fundacdo CSN

Claudia Maria Jeunon Sousa
Executive Officer — Fundacao CSN
Phone (55 24) 3344-6318

claudia jeunon@csn.com.br

Meio Ambiente

Luiz Claudio Ferreira Castro
General Manager —~ Environment
Phone (55 24) 3344-6565

luizclaudio@csn.com.br

Z:CSN

0O elo do trabalho com a cidadania.

www.fundacaocsn.org.br

Rua 21, n° 10 — 13° andar - Vila Santa Cecilia
Volta Redonda - R) - 27269-300

Phone (55 24) 3344-6083 / 3344-3009
Fax: (55 24) 3344-6470
fundacac@csn.com.br
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Projeto Educar (Educate Project)

Regular and structured courses, comprising basic (5th to 8th

grade), secondary and technical education, available for all

employees, and intended to qualify them for the better

performance of their tasks, Under the Project:

& 45 employees completed their basic education

¢ 425 employees completed their secondary and
technical education

& R$% 500 thousand were invested

MBA Empresarial (MBA for Professionals)

A special MBA program, developed in conjunction with
Fundacdo Dom Cabral (Dom Cabral Foundation), one of
the leading MBA institutions in Brazil, specifically focused
on the Company executives. The program is designed
to update and improve their knowledge of modern
corporate management concepts.

* 60 executives attended the program

& R$ 1.7 million were invested by the Company

Private Pension Fund

Developed by Caixa Beneficente dos Empregados da CSN

(CBS Previdéncia), CSN's employees pension fund, this

plan is intended to assist and provide benefits to retirees,

beneficiaries and active participants.

& 25 thousand participants from CNS's staff

& 17.1 thousand retirees, beneficianes and employees
received benefits from the plan

& R$ 92 million in payments made to participants

+ $ 8 million granted in loans

PSP (Profit-Sharing Program)

A management and personal motivation tool whereby a
percentage of the Company's profits is distributed among
the employees. '

+ The program is in its fourth consecutive year

& R$ 31.8 million were distributed in 2001

Programa Vida Saudavel
(Healthy Living Program)

This program is designed to promote a healthy lifestyle

among employees and their families, by dealing with

issues such as chemical addiction, diabetes and obesity,

as well as guidance on family budget management

& 88 employees and dependents attended the annual
meeting on diabetes

& 746 appointments were made

& 7 talks about diabetes were held and attended by 217
employees from several Company units

& 1,033 people (employess, supervisors, relatives and the
community) received preventive care and treatment on
chemical addiction

& 7 talks about chemical addiction were held and attended
by 242 employees from several Company units

¢ 6 talks about family budget were held and attended
by 171 employees from several Company units

& 113 employees attended events related to quality of
life and safety/security

¢ 5 talks about domestic violence were held and

attended by 190 employees

Annual Report CSN 2001
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Escola Técnica Pandia Calogeras (ETPQC)

ETPC is located in Volia Redonds, State of Rio de
Janeiro. 1t 1s 2 technical schoaol focused on preparing
technical professionels and entrepreneurs through
courses oriented towards the job market.

& 1,742 students enrolled in Telecommunications,
Electronics, Information Technology, Electromechanical,
Metalmechanical and Occupational Safety technical
courses offered along with secondary education
programs.

& 3500 of the places offered by Universidade Federal
Fluminense (Rio de Janeiro State Federal University)
in Production, Metallurgic and Mechanical Engineering

were taken by ETPC students.

v

& 654 students were granted schoiarships, 85%c o
which were reserved for students from public schools.
¢ 40 students anc 10 teachers aitended the English

course offered by Culturg Inglesa Online through the

nternet, in partnership with ETPC.

& 571 unemployed workers or first-time job applicants
attended the free courses delivered under the
Programa de Qualificacdo Profissional (Professional
Qualification Program). This initiative resulted from an
agreement between the Fundacdo CSN anc the siate
of Rio de Janeiro Labor Department, Volta Redonda's

local administration and SINE — Sisteme Nacional ce

Emprego (National Employment System).

& 100 studenis from municipal schools José Rotelho

de Athayde and Jodo XXIII, along with Escola Técnica
Pandié Calogeras (ell of them iocated in Volta
Redonda) were involved in  the Programa
Miniempresa (Small Business Program), developed
N partnarship with Associacdo Junior Achisvement
(Junior Achievement Association). The number of
opportunities doubled in 2001, as compared to the
previous year. Under this program, youngsters gained
an understanding of how small businesses work, with
the guidance provided by advisers (volunteer
exacutives from CSN and other companies based in
ihe south of the state of Rio de Janaio).

80 fifth-graders from Gettiio Varges and José Botelho
¢z Athayde scnools were provided with information
anc praciical lessons about the organization and
cperation of businesses in a free markeat, through a
prolect namad Introdugdo 20 Mundo dos Negdcios

(Introduction 10 the World of Business).

O

11 high school juniors accompanied executives

cunng a workday, under a program named Projeto

M

mpresario Sombra (Project Shadow Entrepreneur).
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Centro de Educacio Tecnoldgica General
Edmundo Macedo Soares e Silva (CET).

o
c

i
i

Located in Congonhas, in the state of Minas Gerais, C

prepares qualified technical professionals.

I. 75 professionals were trained in special courses to
work for Magnesita Service and Ferteco as
maintenance mechanics and electricians, welders and
mechanical equipmeant’'s maintenance technicians.

& 93 professionals were qualified under the Advanced
Programs for Mechanical Equipment's Maintenance
Technicians and Local Tourist Guides. This initiative is
a result of a partnership with Sestacad - Secretaria
Estadual do Trabalho de Minas Gerais (Minas Gerals
State Labor Department).

. 1,386 unemployed workers and first-time job
applicants were trained in Mechanics, Electricity,
Welding and Civil Construction with funds provided
by FAT — Fundo de Amparo ao Trabalho (Employment
Assistance Fund).

& 235 students were granted full scholarships for

industriel apprenticeship.

Community Development

CSN in Concert

This project is intended to identify and promote new
talents, provide professional training, and encourage
atutudes of solidarity through musical concerts. it also
includes an Experimental Band that prepares young
performers for the music market. Results:

& 52 musicians in the Symphonic Band

& 50 voices in CSN's choir

& 13 concerts, 15 of which for charity

[

45 thousand spectators

[ g

30 tons of food collected
¢ 36 entities benefitted

Garoto Cidaddo (Young Citizen)

A project designed to help children and adolescants agec

14-18 to deveiop tharr seli-esteem through spors, artistic

and musical activities, and to identify new talents in the

south of the state of Rio de Janeiro. Participants are also
entited to free dental care. Results:

& 200 children and adolescents involved, from the
cities of Volta Redonda and Barra Mansa.

& Two entities benefitted: Casa da Crianca e do
Adolescente and Centro de Assisténcie Social Servir,
both associated to the Pastora! da Crianca.

& Participation in the Education Art Project promoted by
MAM ~ Museu de Arte Moderna do Rio de Janeiro
(Rio de Janeiro's Museum of Modem Art).

¢ 160 voices in the children’s and juvenile choirs.

¢ 40 performers in the Experimental Wind Orchestra.

Acontecer (Making it Happen)

The project provides funding for income generation projects

promoted by philanthropic entities, emphasizing social and

community development and environmental awareness,

This project includes the donation of equipment, food, toys

and ciothing 10 the entities registered by Fundacao CSN.

& RS 500,000 invested.

& 30 tons of food exchanged for tickets to the concerts
promoted under the CSN in Concart Project, and
donated 10 philanthropic entities.

& 36 entiies of social assistance benefited in Araucdria
(PR), ltaguai (RJ), Arcos and Congonhas (MGQ), as
well s in the southern stete of Rio de Janeiro.

& S5 thousand uniform T-shirts donated to the Volta
Redonda municipal schools.

& Five income-generation projects approved: Bakery
Apprenticeship at the Irma Zild Day Care Center, Silk
Screen Workshop at Casa da Crianca e do
Adolescente, both in Volta Redonda; Experimental
Cooking at Apae in Araucdria (PR); warehouse for
handcraft and recycling workshops, and Experimental
Cogking in ltatiaie (RJ); Apae and the Farmers and

Fishermen's Cooperatives in Itaguai (RJ).
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Campanha Natal Sem Fome

(Christmas Food Campaign)

In 2001 Fundacdo CSN participated, for the first tme and

in conjunction with CSN and CBS Previdéncie, of the

Christrnas Food Campaign, a statewide effort conceived by

deceased sociologist Herbert de Souza, alsc known as

Betinho, one of the most prominent Brazilian social

activists against poverty and exclusion. In addition to the

Christmas concerts promoted to encourage the donation

of food by the community, Fundacdo CSN also organized

an internal campaign among the Company's staff
members.

& 41 tons of food were donated to entities in the cities
of Volta Redonda, ltaguai, Araucéria (PR), Arcos and
Congonhas (MG), and also to Rio de Janeirg’s
Committees for Civic Action.

& 27 entities were benefitted.

Rede (Networking)

This project is intended to train philanthropic entities'
managers, providing them with information, technology
and examples of successful social initiatives. The
purpose here is to foster talents and qualify the entities'
professionals and management team to excel in the
services they affer the community.

& 230 people trained

& 120 philanthropic entities benefitted

& 3 seminars on topics related to the Third Sector

1 talk

L 4

¢

1 training course

Sorriso Amigo (Friendly Smile)

Preventive dental care and treatment for the community

and & training program for dentistry students. £ducar para

Prevenir (Educate & Prevent) is another project promoted

by the Centro de Saude Oral {Center for Dental Health)

and developed in partnership with Casa da Crianca & do

Adolescente and Centro Social Servir. it should be noted

that Fundacdo CSN offers internships to dentistry

students under CSN's Projeto Educar para ¢ Trabalho

(Professional Education Project).

& 460 children and adolescents assisted

& 20 pregnant adolescents being assisted

& Children's clinic for children aged 6 months to 14

& Juvenile clinic for adolescents aged 14 to 18

& Clinic for pregnant adolescents aged up to 19

& Internship for 12 senior Dentistry students from
Centro Universitario UniFoa de Volta Redonda (Volta
Redonda's UniFoa University Center)

¢ 915 students from municipal schools in Barra Mansa
participated of Semana do Sorriso, a one-week

program focusing prevention and oral health care.

Artista Cidaddo (Artist & Citizen)

In addition to identifying and stimulating new fine art talents,
this projects offers artists an opportunity to demonstrate
their civic responsibility through workshops organized for
children and adolescents under the Young Citizen Project.
& 52 fine arusts exhibited their work at Galeria do Recreio
& 12 exhibitions held during the 2001 season

& 5.5 thousand visitors

& 3 fine art workshops

& 200 children and adolescents involved in the Young

Citizen Project

Seu Juca (Mr Juca)

This project is intended to develop audiences into
appreciating musical performances. It prioritizes students
from municipal schools, who have the opportunity to
attend interactive symphonic orchestra concerts especially
organized for them.

& 36 public schools involved

¢ 3 thousand students benefitted

& 8 didactic concerts held per year
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Meméria (Memorial)

Research and documentation assembled in order 10

preserve the the dity's historic records, CSN's history and

other important facts occurred In the country and
elsewhere, from 1939 to 1893, The project was initiated
in 2001, with the opening of Espaco Memoria in Volia

Redondas, in partnership with the local administration and

with the technical assistance of Fundacdo Getulio Vargas

CPDOC - Cenuc de Pesguisa e Documentacdo da

Histéria Contemporénea (Contemporary History Reszarch

and Documentation Center). This project &lso offers

internships to history students at Fundacdo Rosemar

Pimentel (Ferp), in Volta Redonda.

« Module I: Chronological panel showing the key events
from 1939 to 1946, and titled: "Volta Redonda: Uma
decisdo politica. Criacdo da usina” (Volta Redonda: a
political decision. Plant Implementation). The project

includes two other modules 1o be developed by 2003.

Esporte e cidadania (Sports & Citizenship)

This project inciudes sports and leisure activities for CSN
employees, as well as the social actions held under the
Young Citizen Project. It also offers teenagers from low
income families free courses promoted locally, in
addition to providing an opportunity for professional
development to Interns graduating in physical education.
& 200 poor children and adolescents involved

¢ 1 ton of food collected Tor donation in evants

organized for charity

& 12 interns

Espetaculo de fé (A Show of Faith)

The Passion of Christ is a show of faith staged in Voita
Redonda, in partnership with the local government. 1t is
considered & spectacular production and one of the city's
major traditional cultural events,

& 150 actors on stage

& 82 thousand speciators

Environmental Awareness

E de Lei (It's our duty)

Training programs for public and private school teachers,

encouraging them to plan educational activities focusec

on environmentai conservation. The programs are

conducted, free of charge, by the Centios de Educacao

Ambiental (Environmental Awaraness Centers) in Volia

Redonda, Arcos and Congonhas.

& 500 teachers trained in environmenial awareness

+ 20 thousand students involved

& 30 thousand students from municipal schools in Voka
Redonda (RJ), Araucaria (PR), Arcos and Congonhas
(MG) participated In & wiriting contest about the
environment

¢ 287 people (children, vyoungsters and adults)
participated of the Vacation Programs

& 2 000 students involved in environmental awareness-
raising activities

+ Meetings with neighborhood associations in the area
of Congonhas to encourage projects related to
environmental awareness, citizenship and social
responsibility

& Planting of trees on the banks of Maranhdo and Santo
Antonio nivers, as part of the Environment Week
activities

&« 5573 people visited the Centro de Educacdo
Ambiental/Nucleo  Museologico  Reserva  do
Corumba, in — Arcos/MG (Center for Environmental

Awareness/Musaum of the Corumbé Forest Reserve)
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned , thereunto duly authorized.

Companhia Siderargica Nacional

By: /Zt’(“@ H é &W

Name: Otavio d& Gdrcia Lazcano
Title: Principal Financial Officer

Dated: July 12, 2002
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